TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD

President - Kevin Graves ¢ Vice-President - Brian Dawson ¢ Director - Mark Simon ¢ Director - Chris Steele ¢ Director - Ray Tetreautt

NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING

OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD

Woednesday February 16, 2011

1800 Wilfow Lake Road, Discovery Bay, California
Website address: www.fodb.ca.qov

REGULAR MEETING at 7:00p.m.

A,

J

ROLE CALL
1. Call business meeting to order 7:00p.m.

2. Pledge of Allegiance

PUBLIC COMMENTS (Public Comments will be limited to a 3-minute time limit)

The public may address the Board on any issue in the District’s jurisdiction, which is not on the agenda. The
public may comment on any item on the agenda at the time that item is taken up. Any person wishing to
speak must come up and speak from the podium. There will be no dialog between the Board and the
commenter. Any clarifying questions from the Board must go through the Chair.

PRESENTATIONS
CHAIR REPORT AND DIRECTORS' COMMENTS

CONSENT CALENDAR
1.  Minutes of a Regular Meeting from February 2, 2011

District invoices
Application and Adoption of Resolution 2011-03 for an Out-of-Agency Service Agreement — Farnholz

Change order to McFadden Construction for Shade Structure at UV Control Platform
Measure WW Local Grant Program Project (WW Grant) Application for Cornell Park Playground

Replacement

S e

NEW BUSINESS AND ACGTION ITEMS
1.  East Contra Gosta Fire Protection District Board Representation (AC)

2.  Water Meter installation Stafus Report
3. Direction to Staff and Letter of Support for Slifer Park Improvement Project (FY 2011-2012)

4.  Report on Special District Election to LAFCo

VEOLIA REPORT

1. Veolia Report for January 2011
2. Veolia Report for 4" Quarter 2010

MANAGERS REPORTS

GENERAL MANAGER REPORT

DISTRICT LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT

Town of Discovery Bay 5D Board of Direclors
Meeting Agenda for February 16, 2011 - Pa.1




1.
2.

3.

4,
5.
6

K. CORRESPONDENCE-Discussion and Possible Action

R — Contra Costa County Aviation Advisory Commiitee Minutes for November 9, 2010
R — Letter from Supervisor Piepho to Sheriif David O. Livingsten regarding the current fund balance for

the Discovery Bay P-6 Zones dated February 1, 2011
R — Letter from Supeivisor Piepho regarding recent corraspondence from Sheriff Livingston dated

February 2, 2011

R — State Route 4 Bypass Authority Minutes for January 13, 2011

R — Byron Municipal Advisory Council Meeting Minutes for January 20, 2011

R'— Letter from LAFCo regarding the Transmittal of Correspondence from Don Flint dated February 3,

2011

L. PUBLIC RECORD REQUESTS RECEIVED
Regtiest from Willlain Richardson — Community Center/Still continulng — Dated January 28, 2011

M. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

N, ADJOURMMENT
Adjourn to next Regular meeting of March 2, 2011 starting at 7:00pm at 1800 Willow Lake Road-Located in

back of the Delta Community Presbyterian Church.

“This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required
by the American with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (California
Government Code § 54954.2). Persons requesting a disability related modification or accommodation in order to
participate in the meeting shotild contact the Town of Discovery Bay, at (925)634-1131, during regular business

hours, at least twenty-four hours prior to the time of the mesting.”

"Materlals related to an item on the Agenda submitted fo the Town of Discovery Bay CSD after distribution of the
agenda packet are available for public inspection in the District Office located at 1800 Willow Lake Road during

normal business hours."

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Direclors
}aeting Agenda for February 16, 2011 - Pg.2




MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF

THE BOARD OF DIREGCTORS OF THE

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD

Wednesday February 2, 2011

1800 Willow Lake Road, Discovery Bay, California
REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M.

Website address: www.todb.ca.qov

i@‘%

f/ e Rledge of Allegiafic

A. ROLLGALL
The mesting was called to order at 7:00p.m. President Gréd
taken and all Directors were present.

&5tled Roll call was

L %}

X

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Public Comments Killbe limited to a 3- mlnfl./lrte,tlme limit)
Resident Don Flint — Made a statement in féﬁ“’}to the article from {Rg i@onlra Costa Times opposing the “No
Cash Policy” %
Resident Jeff Barher — Wanted to compiemenuhe B’oar //jn ’Jle previous \%rkshop held on January 22, 2011

and that the meeting was productive. He suggests that a ao ;ng, he heldto develop a Vision Statement or a

Master Plan. » % r "’%f/

b

C. PRESENTATION
1.  Certificate of
President GravesépP 5%

%
"‘l’evemen tp the Town of Dls"é’overy Bay from the California Highway Patrol

nied the Ge ificate to Waterahd x\{)\fastewater Manager Virgil Koghne.

'y,
‘4

D. AREA AGENCIES REPO TS}f‘PR S I}{TATION /
1. DEPUTY. SI;IERIFF IMASVNE"PAT ﬁEP@R 2
Lieuten f"fB forz, 9 Reporis';’; Pointed 06{ thé lnCIdenls in the report and explained the Resident Deputy

Pro r%( }me‘gﬁ/é'

REPORT - Aef’ %, j
Of er Godman -~ Pointéq ogt that th d’egartment will have a new schedule that will be ten (10) hour shifts with
“ix 6)4394513 a day. The de@rtment is \;omg to test the program and see how the changed shift will assist the
Comml
3. FlRElegTRICT REPOR’ ({é’(AC)
Battalion Ch[ a,f Buriis - Prow tl the Incident Summary Report and explained the report in detail.
4. EAST COﬂ‘FRA COSTA: FfRE PROTECTION DISTRICT REPORT - (AC} — No Report
President Gravesﬁ'Sug es ed that staff send a leiter to Supervisor Piepho’s Office that the representation from
the Fire District is uns tIS
5. COUNTY'S CODEf NFORCEMENT DEPARTMENT REPORT - {AC) - No Report
6, SUPERVISOR MA/RY PIEPHO, DISTRICT It REPORT - (AC) — No Report
President Graves — Slated that he received an email from Karyn Cornell with Supervisor Piepho’s office and she

did not have much to report.

COMMITTEE/LIAISON REPCRTS

4.  Trans-Plan Report - (AG)

Duane Steele — Provided details from their last meeting, and also provided information in regards fo some land
acquisilions. He also provided information on the County initiating a zoning text amendment to be part of the
Wind Energy Conservation Systems.

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Directors
Maeting Minutes for February 2, 2011




CONSENT CALENDAR

1.  Minutes of previous Regular meeting dated January 19, 2011, and Minutes of previous Special meeting
dated January 22, 2011

2. District Involces

3.  Distrigt Financials
Motion made — by Director Simon to approve the Consent Calendar and seconded by Director Tetreault. Motion

carried by the following vote: AYES: 5, NOES; 0,

2N

o

{?/

é Hoc Cominittees, the Communily
o, Gommunications Committee.

:;z

NEW BUSINESS AND ACTION ITEMS

1. Establishment of Ad-Hoc Committees

General Manager Howard — This ftem is on the agenda to form three @

Center Committee, the Fiscal 2011-2012 Budget Review Commlt;e

Currently, there is a Community Center Commiitee that needs to be di§ panded

Motion made — by Director Simon to dishand the standing Comm n}:)y CentenCommlitee and seconded by

Director Steele. Motion carried by the following vote: AYES: 5, NOES;0.% 5’3'/,.

General Manager Howard — Stated that the Board sho Pselect two (2) Board M”m/bers for each of the

committees, the Community Center Commiltes, the Commu cailons Commutee and the B{jdget Co mittee.

The discussion continued between the Board and the Puﬁ_j@,{gn how to form each of the threé’ () nmittees.

Legal Counsel Schroeder - Stated that the Brown Kot 1 mc{/ﬁptlf es /Pgn a, legislalive body ?/and when those
y”

hodies meet they are required to be in compliance with the Bré
President Graves - Stated that when you appoint the public to a’Go;;lmlltee then you must be compliant with the

Brown Act.
The discussion continued in regards to the fé ma lon of the Communlﬁ%; fer Commitiee.

Legal Counsel Schroeder — Stated that thosef )? ers of the commii lfz(;,who re Involved in the Committees
need fo be aware of their responsiblfities and w att ; B;oyn Act requires.

Legal Counsel Schroeder — Stated that he wo [c{hke 1’ Ja}[p;e‘?the motion 'g
“That the Board creates an Ad-Hoc Committee fo ( or the Cf mlf ’i/!y/gentgré hose purpose is fo put together a
feasibility study and report back to the Board anq thatftfie ¢6 g/q,s);jén of the Commiltee be two (2) Board

Members and three (3) Mempej?‘ of the Communliy’? L/
Motion made — by Dire%z‘for’Te redl Lﬂt»(the above WOl'dI g slated bydiegal Counsel Schroeder} and seconded by

Vice-President Daws;
regards to’?he Community Cgpter and what skills are needed for the committee.

The discussion ¢o
Motion carried by th efoﬁouﬁrng vote: éYES 5, NOES: 0 /
Motion made — by Vice- Prg Tdent Daws on.10, have D[re Teireault and Director Steele sit on the Community

Center Comr}}ittee and secondé/a“bf Diréet cto S“’G e Yl Btion carried by the following vote: AYES: 5, NOES: 0.

The discu’§o i g’g yed on hé t Commlttee ls’formed
FEI0N:C01) JJ

Don E fit — Asked" thwguestlon if' h }; only two (2) Board Members on the committee, can they talk to each
othaf#

:ltee is comprised of five (6) members, you currenlly have two (2)
Yech '(ally you can not have a uorum of Hem unless there are (3), under the Brown Act. He stated that he had
an issUgi ‘th another client th ﬁad a file {5) member board and they had three (3) vacancies and they wanted
to meet in orﬂgf to deal with the ssues technically since there were only two {2) members of the board, a quorum
of the board%Wsuld be both of; i lem, however under the Brown Act, the Brown Act prohibits a meeting, unless

thereis a quorﬂS oithe legisla five body, which meant three (3) and thus they could do nothing.

General Manage’?fjﬁﬁ arcjé:;/ Suggested that we determine what the process will be and that we send out a
notice to the commgllyf"ilnvmng them to participate in the process and gather the qualifications of those

individuals and then brf?g/back to the Board the qualified individuals.

Legal Counsel Schrééder - Stated that what can be done is create the Ad-Hoc Committee with only two (2)
Reard Members and their initial task is and come back with a recommendation of expanding the Committee with
adding three (3) members of the public and who they should be. lLegal Counsel Schroeder stafes fo redo the
motion for the Community Genter with the Amendment reducing the number from five (5} to two (2) and will be
comprised of the two (2) Board Members which you have Identified.

Amendment fo the Motion — by Director Tefreault fo redo the motion for the Community Center w;th the
Amendment reducing the number from five (5} to two (2} and will be comprised of the fwo (2) Board Members
which you have identified and then expanding the Committee with adding three (3) members of the public and
who they should be and seconded hy Director Simon. The motions carried by the following vote: AYES 5,

NOES: 0.

L g(_al *Counsel Schroed r”:’? The conhj

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Beard of Directors
Meeting Minutes for February 2, 2011




Vice-President Dawson — The Definition of the Ad-Hoc Communications Commiftee should study the
Communications techniques and explore education opportunities and bring back fo the Board ideas to Improve
communications between the District and the citizens and ways to educate the public on the District.

Motion made — by Director Tefreault to establish 2 Communications Commitiee comprised of a iwo (2) Member
Ad-Hoc Committee with the first task of looking to expand to a total of five (5) and seconded by Diractor Simon.

Motion carrfed by the following vote: AYES: 5, NOES: 0.
President Graves — Recommends that Director Steele and President Graves be on the Communications

Committee.
Wotion made — by Director Simon for Director Steele and President Graves bea & t’{ i, {2) Board Members on the

Comimunications Committee and seconded by Dlrector Tetreault. Moilon ca{‘ied by the following vote: AYES: 5,

NOES: 0.

President Graves — Entertains a motion that the Ad- Hoc Budget dg:? e«;work with Staff to establish the
Budget for the upcoring fiscal year of 2011-2012 and make a recom %dat[on Qﬁg}k :to the Board.

Motion made — by Director Steele (the above wording by PreSIden Grayes) and se’éﬁ' ded by Director Tetreault.
Motlion carried by the following vote: AYES: 5, NOES: 0. i, » :

‘Motion made —~ by Director Telreault to establish a Budge] éommittee comprised of gt&vfj/(Z) Member Ad-Hoc
Cominittee with the first task of looking to expand to a tgta “of five (5) and seconded by Dwr,ector Simon Motion
carried by the following vote: AYES: 4, NOES: 1 - Vice; Pl,?s d nt Dawso /?fﬁf

President Graves — Recommends appointing Directof® Tetl‘ealﬂt and Dir cto; Simon to the Budget Commitiee
Motion made — by Director Steele to appoint Director Tetggai? d "Bitector Simon to &é on the Budget
Comnittee and seconded by President Graves. Motlion carried (fy ﬁ‘)l!owmg vote: AYES: 5, NOES: 0.

2. Town of Discovery Bay Fiscal Year 2010-11 Operating and Géﬁtal Budgst Mid Year Summary Report
General Manager Howard — Explained th%{;i efmext item is a mid3 gﬁ; 2010-2011 Operating and Capital
Budget. Our current times are tight; howevehhe;'@e}e;sed that the ge <Will reach the revenue and our
expenditure projections. There will need ta be sﬁ & it g’ j‘ ca fjons that he will; I”e bringing back to the Board at a
later date. General Manager Howard exp!amed_,m detailst e,p?OJect[ve revenues and expenditures. He also

detailed out the utility usage, along with the Chemrcal usafe. 4 //?/;7»"‘

iy
3. Discovery Bay Wg f%ﬁyce Pro;ecﬂlntemshlp Prograrﬁ

General Manager Héward — Thisss a follow up fo an eatlier request from Vice-President Dawson; the

establishment of aj}r[ﬁff ship ngré’ﬁ] with the District ﬁ) Wlth the work and input from Vice-President Dawson,

they have put togéther ]65 descnptjfm along with a dra ’fnffan Internship Policy.

There was discussion and Gt Ssggwjt}be Board and{Publlc In regards to the internship Program.

Motion ma% =Dy Vice- Presg ) 5awson,t J gy‘e the Discovery Bay Work Experience Project/internship
Program,Balie { Zob Descnptr -and second 6 Director Simon.

/g ént fo he/ ouon — bY% i/lce President Dawson o evaluate the program after six (8) months and

*\L—\:s

Amen
seco"r ed by Director Slmgg.s The motrdp«carilled by the following vote: AYES: 5, NOES: 0.

y 5, {
¢ OMMfTTEEILiAISON REPORTS

faj’i" &-Plan Report - (A,G) — Presitlent Graves had Duane Steele provide his report in the beginning of the
meetmg ff/ xg’:ﬁ

2. Countyﬁ]apmng Comr}jlssmn Report - (AC) —~ No Report
3. Code Enforcgment Rgport {AC) — No Report

4, Speclal Dlsfrécts Repgf* - {AC) - No Report

**These meetings ar% ﬁ“ foadedy

CHAIR REPORT AND'DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS
President Graves — Stated that he, General Manager Howard, Director Steele, and members of the public,

atfended the Delia Preservation Council Meeting in Stockton on Tuesday, January 25, 2011, and he gave details

of the meeting. President Graves provided a report.
Pirector Simon — The Community Services Board of Directors represented the residents of Discovery Bay at the

State of the Town Dinner Awards Ceremony, -and all Directors were present. The awards that were handed out
were for the Teacher of the Year, Business of the Year, President's Award, and Cilizen of the Year. The

President’s Award was given to Virgil Koshne.

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Directors
Meeting Minutes for February 2, 2011




emc — 02.08. 11

Director Simon provided a report.
Director Tetreault — Attended the P6 Commiitee meeting on January 24, 2011 and the highlight is the new

budget to fund the School Resource Officer, SRO for the School District. Director Tetreault provided a report.

He also attended a Wastewater Master Plan Meeting which was very informative and they are striving for a draft

plan to be out within March.
Director Steele — The Lion's Club met last night and they have many aclivities coming up. He also atfended the

Chamber Board of Directors Meeting and they are working towards hringing more businesses out to Discovery
Bay.

GENERAL MANAGER’'S REPORT
The lights at the front Entrance will be coming down the second Sunday in

LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT
None

CORRESPONDENCE — Discussion and Possible Action .,,/
1. 8 — Lefier to the Confra Costa Counly Deparimg( ‘/of Consewalton and Devejopment Community

Development Division regarding County File Numb%rf‘ﬁP'IO -3036 g ated January 20, 3¢ 4 1>
2. R — Board of Supervisors County of Cantra C%i ‘B bhc Hearmg for the Determmahon"of’Property Tax

Adminisirative Cost Recovery for 2010-2011 T 0
R - Letter from Discovery Bay Elementary regarding the Go\er}f (r/ Speech Program ré€eived on January

27, 2011 i
R — Letter from Supervisor Plepho regarding the Board @;der from the January 18, 2011 Board of

Supervlsors Meefing dated January 25 ; l /%B
. -- Letter from Supervisor Piepho regard fng the Board Orders the January 11, 2011 Board of

Supemsors Meeting dated January 25, 20 :,:,’f; : g,;?
R — Letter from Supervisor Piepho rega q;ng the,»{3

January 24, 2011 %

PUBLIC RECORD REQUESTS’RECEJVED i{} 3
Request from William R{ 4t éb’;’};;/—?CSD Defamatloq,of Citizens Stibmitting Public Records Requests — Dated

January 21, 2011

;
FUTURE AGENDA/fErﬁs 1
Discuss the AC Duties &7
Fire District & Presentatlve
/ ,g'ffy’f-f@

A
ADJOURNMENT é gxg, %
'éetlng was adJoLfr’néd at 9:29Bit "to thg next regular meeting on February 16, 2011 at 1800 Willow Lake

69 focated in back of Deﬁa Communrtg?f;esbytenan Church,
s

“’?

‘5’,

o

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Direciors
Mesting Minutes for February 2, 2011




Weeting Date

=
o,
o,
)
Ch

Town of Discovery Bay CSD
AGENDA REPORT

- 1\
\

February 16, 2011

Prepared By: Liz Hardy, Accounts Assistant
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Manager(:

Agenda Title

District Invoices

Recommended Action

Staff recommends that the Board approve the listed invoices for payment

Executive Summary

District invoices are paid on a regular basis, and must obtain Board authorization pricr to payment. Staff recommends Board
authorization in order that the District can continue to pay warrants in a timely manner.

Fiscal Impact:
Amount Requested $271,905.58
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?: Yes (if no, see attached fiscal analysis)
Prog/Fund # See listing of invoices. Category: Operating Expenses and Capital Improvements

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item

Attachments
Request For Authorization to Pay Inveices for the Town of Discovery Bay CSD

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Operating and Capital Budgets

Request For Autharization to Pay Invoices for the Discovery Bay Lighting & Landscape District #8
Discovery Bay Lighting & Landscape District #8 Operating and Capital Budgets

Request For Authorization to Pay Invoices for the Discovery Bay Lighting & Landscape District #2
Discovery Bay Lighting & Landscape District #9 Operating Budget and Capital Budgets

AGENDA ITEM: E-2




Request for authorization to pay invoices
For the Meeting on February 16, 2011
Town of Discovery Bay CSD
For Fiscal Year's 7/10 - 8111

Accf Code
1 7002  Express Employment Inv# 99237975-0 did 2/26/11, Payroll for Temp Services $849.02
2 7002 Express Employment [Inv# 99257678-5 did 2/02/11, Payroll for Temp Services $854.62
Sub-Tofal §1,703.64
3 7002  Frank Cramer did 1/28/11 Exp Report for miteage for 11-1/31/H1 $136.17
4 7002 ReliaStar Life Insurance Co. Empi# JR52, ING Employer # JR52 457 (b) for Feb 1-15 for 2,20.11 Chack $350.00
7003  RellaStar Life Insurance Co. Emp# JR52, ING Employer # JRE2 457 (b) for Feb 1-15 for 2.20.11 Check $590.22
Sub-Total $840.22
5 7003 SDRMA Invi 0007327-IN, dtd 01/07/11 Medlcal Benefits for March 2011 $2,634.87
$3,500.00

Herwilt Engineering  Inv# 11-01, dtd 2/08/11 Prof services for DB Comm Serv District Job# 2000-02 & 2002-12

& 7010
0910-007 Henwitt Engineering Invi# 11-01, did 2/08/11 Prof services for DB Comm Serv District Job# 2000-02 & 2002-12 $1.820.00
Sub-Total $5,390.00
7 7010  Stantec Consulfing Services Invi# 466108, did 2/03/11 DISC10-001 - Discovery Bay WWTP Master Plan $11,466.50
8 7010 Telstar Instruments Inc.  1nv# 65139, did 1/31/11 Services performed on radio system $3,760.00
9 7011 Veolia Water North America  Inv# 802, ditd 2/01/11 Operation Contract for month of Feb 2011 $83,362.21
7012 Veolia Water North America  Inv# 802, dtd 2/01/11 Prevention & Correction Fund for month of Feb 2011 $3.560.42
Sub-Tofal $86,922,63
10 7012 Veélfa Water North America Inv# 451, did 1/20/11 Discovery Bay R & i1 Gveraga for Dec 2010 $5,072.49
11 7300  American Retrofit Systems Inv# 47, did 2/08/11 Install and program new ATV 81 for Newport WP Jockey P2, $850.00
12 7830 American Retrofit Systems Inv#49, dtd 2/08/11 Check camera system for WWTP 1 & 2 $200.00
13 7690  Amerfcan Retrofit Systems Invi 48, did 2/08/11 Wire 2 fuel pumps on traller $150.00
Suh-Total $1,200.00
14 Ace Hardware Account # 808 Perlod Ending 12/31/10
7300 General Repairs Waler / Sewer $21.40
15 Capital Cna Account - Remainder of Statement for Dec 15 - Jan 14, 2011
7300  General Repalrs Water / Sewer $1,047.85
7430  Office Supplies $118.00
7680  Office Furnishings $68.51
7685  Tools $377.58
7690  Maint fFuel $203.31
7950  Miscellaneous $20.76
7952  Misc. - Zones Relmbursables $100.05
Sub-Total $1,945.06
16 7300 J.W. Backhoe & Const Inwi# 1467, did 1/26/11 Fog seal applied to spol on Beach CL Fire hydrant repaired Regatta Way $2,098.80
$5,675.62

17 7300-P Kirby's Pump & Mechanical Inc. Inv# 2420, dtd 01/26/11 Station F-pull pump ck well 5A install and materials
$10,335.00

18 10113 Kirby's Pump & Mechanical Inc. Inv# 2430, did 01/31/11 Well4A - pulf and inspect pump
Suhb-Total $16,010.62
19 7300 Lakeside Equip Corp iInv# 11-1065, dtd 1/27/11 Expansfon and non-expansion bearngs $5,617.13
20 7300 NYK Logistics & Megacarrier Inv# 6842975-1, did 1/25/11 Datamatics Fireflys $262.00
1 7300 Roto-Rooter InvE A-1739-11, dtd 1/31/11 TV'D 8" sewer line at 2835 Cherry Hills Dr $300.00
2 7330 Basic Chemlcal Solutlons Inv# 515832091, dtd 1/26/11 Chemicals for 1800 Willow Lake Drive $1,207.64
13 7330 Baslc Chemical Sclufions Invi# 815832092, did 1/26/11 Chemicals for 1800 Newport Drive $1,185.97
- Sub-Total $2,393.61
4 7430 Office Depot  Invi# 547916139001, did 1/11/11 Office Supplies $11.37
‘5 7430 Office Depat Inv# 549252886001, did 1/21/11 Office Supplies $17.37
6 7430 Oifice Depot  Invi 550155564001, dtd 1/28/11 Office Supplies $42.23
7 7430 Office Depot  Inv# 550157120001, did 1/01/11 Office Supplles ' $21.29
8 7430 Office Depot Inv# 550545626001, did 2/01/11 Office Supplies $13.69
9 7430 Office Depot Invi# 551057565001, did 2/04111 Office Supplies $48.76
0 7430 Oifice Depot Inv# 550545763001, dtd 2/01111 Office Supplies - $163.70
1 7962 Office Depot Invé 550545763001, did 2/01/11 Office Supplies*** £49.64
Sub-Tofal $368.05

***To be Refmbursed by Zone # 61

1of2 211112011
AGENDA ITEM — E-2




32
33
34
35
386
37
38
39
40
41

42

43

44

7410
7430
7520
7620
7550
7630
7720
7720
7720
7952

7952

7952

7952

7950

Ricoh Americas Corp Inv# 411465017, did 02/01/11 Copler Maint for Jan

UPS  Invi# Q00012X417051, dtd 1/28/11 Package sent fo Steven Enginsering retumn for Virg large metal piece

Verizon Wireless [nv# 0936747619, did 12/26/10 Monthly usage charges for Nov 27 - Dec 26

Varizon Wireless Invit 0945617003, did 1/26/11 Monthly usage charges for Dec 27 - Jan 26
Sub-Total

AT&T Inv# 926-513-8682 198 8, dtd 1/26/11 Monthly service - Jan 26 thru Feb 25 Scada pheneline

Brut Force Janitorial Invi# 102 dtd 01/31/11 Cleaning of Office, maln & DB Blvd, for January 31 - Feb 14, 2011

Chris Steala  Expenses for Meetings, did 2/04/11 Jan 2011

Mark Simon Expenses for Mestings, did 2/04/11 Jan 2011

Ray Tetreault Expenses for Meetings, dtd 2/02/11 Jan 2011

County Clerk CCC  Did 1/24/11 Cornell Park, playground replacement

CCC Dept of Conservation & Development For permit Development plan app for Regatta BB Court***
***To be Reimbursed by Zone # 61

My Bark Co, Inc. Inv# 39486, did 2/3/11 Mahogany Plus

Odyssey Landscape Co, Inc. Inv# 36035341, dtd 1/20/11 Menthly coniract***
***To be Reimbursed for Zones #'s 35, 57, and 61

TODB TOTAL...

asello Utility Account
Refund of Overpayment  Accl# 1-011-500-083-0,01

TOTAL

2of2

$284.34

$12.98
$443.84
$408.54
$852.38
$106.64
$110.00
$400.00
$400.00
$600.00

$50.00

$2,977.00

$2,086.95

$7,130,00

$163,040.48

$50.58

$163,021.06

211172011




LLogrL Lz
Z oL
R ZFLES | 1S
ALOCLLOWEULE/S 00'8CF'¥S
26624 Ul 5/S ¥redls
256/ U g/s 00'st5'sS
uondiosog JUNGiny Junciy AuCdLuoD ON ofeq
SSUDRLENIPY SNCOLT]0dSY SSIURIBSINGLUIgY
%ES £Lo'spe'zs 03 9960513 03 05t gess  [Is9'6evs £29'69L% QLE0LLE Z5E°'ElTS S69CCT8 008'765'25 [hlel LLTLL2eE | 00L'BLECS TvIOL
%0 0s (000" LEES) {00168} 901 40 UMG O] SYUBtHesINGioYN S11a34D
%St 9E8/5 BBLS 26295 5595 00035 BTCY 081128 000'sS suuLRd - sSISA Jiand Se8d
%0 03 005'Z$ (19 "W " diY) bupunoosy gl
as —BUISS820:d Bleq SLETS18L)
%0 [ 004§ %0 05 0095 904 WowSeAI] CLEC0LBZL
%8 [k oravs 005'5§ %ELl €568 000°cS LORDEIC) enuoray S0BZ
. - - " .- - p N PR — P —— HOUHEOW.‘BE._OU 008Z
%z 006'1$ 0051 000’95 dWe?) SINIopA 0212
%0 g 000'85% SLlL €06 20LE 000098 Eﬁn: _ﬂo_._ow ShLL
i B B Y P Rl | e e e e & -+ SDUBIASY| Q0L
o3 %0 03 ESEBE EanEunE_em 5G62
%8Y LIPS PEEELE 82998 €623 B5ES YOTTLS S.Z0Lg PSS 0000018 2IqesIngUlivy saUcZ ~ o5y 2552
%E6 06 6% £8165 CES L5 000°0LE BIgEINQUISY - 330y 1667
%ES ZIGi$ 08¢ S0ES oLes 96 1E EVS €958 |eis D00Z1S %0ci9L B 00018 SNOSURIISHN {0557
%Ll ove'ss 2893 003§ %LE ZIES [ BUUIET] 0ELL
%5e 889°CLE 0oF’ s 57118 L1ELES SOLLE SIETLE mmw &_ DOO9ES %02 00053 __GofiFeundliog C2LL
» Tl e | g - — T " — < OSUBAXT, 51010010 |00 L7
%01 POEDES mmmw 3 YA meﬁ m@m _.m mmwm T mvm %Ll 0008 LS EETEE 0692
%drl &E1'cE 3IES Steg 3 Z01S 666 ¢3 9ES D0SeS %90¢ 000'ES 51001 G2/,
EE B2ES B 00055 %It 000°L SBUSIUnT 5000 0897
%EL ovaeE ZIES QZL5 0SS 0ES 00085 %102 0005 ~_edemyos FusdinGS sogi0 0197
%6Z ZSB'EE 5018 5l S 000018 %BEY 000 sjuewec dull/ BpIg eom0 5992
%96 QEF IS CLES €158 0z08s 2658 S9T VS 9515 oS m_‘ﬁ smmw 000°0L% cm mucS._ OUBUBIUEN OIS 0882
— Sher pe i — [ Dt T ST T =T =rom - - ORI PIESIAIC05,
%eg A 015 STl LS Trs 0BE: 0005 s_mmw 00578 acozma_e._. 0552
%92 DEY'ES 7588 3818 o¥0 1§ [ [Ers: 005¥S eIt SSO[RIAN 0284
%tdE geL'et PSSES L2 S mwmm GED C00'LS %046 18UD)/SIS OBAA [N
e e | PR ARSI e ] N - I PR o FOCT IR S ) e R R e ) .wcomwﬂu_czEEOU Q0SZ
%158 Zo0FE BbS SLES SLLS ZZES wmmm [ LS 000'8$ L6V 218 s0|ddng eojig (23
%eTe 5E59% 58/5 0£9'LE 663 L ZES CZL 18 2828 00525 abeisog [
%SE mmm 5 323 8eFS OFvS hm& oom vs 16978 E_ms_ Joidog Ol
. B b B R et e I e g sefory e o g 3 SOBUDHXT: B0 |00+
%58 516" Em PBE 45, YELTS S rs WOLZLE mwm = TO0Sa5 " |%8EL 2627168 SERTEN bnoES_EEo 0EEL
%te B398 Sevs 8615 SOLS 000'ES %ISL 569§ 000'cS SEEUbISALeWIND [ERats QZEL
%0 0% D0G'5LE %0 03 00051 Bunse1 diS/ 5N QIEL
%8BT VIEErE S ESE'LS 60195 1705 0555 Spp'lS 000°0513 SIEdoY Glng d
%5LL 65L°ZI¥S S0 0L B5EL1S ZOE 065 SE0' 1¥S LELTES EFO'BES 956'¢a8 000°652% | %58 Lyl 'ySSE 000°00ES AN 7 IIEM SIBEN [BI6UDE) [
%64, 916748 RIS 1825 00525 %6F SLLTE D05'TS Buliielf =g 06TZ
%0 0% 000525 {8) Sould ADN $30dN S86L
%ES 111628 6¢6°9% 98,718 S/5% 000°0s$ %6 £EC 63 000°08§ SHLLSd 0924
%BE [ 1528 001§ L 7E S 601 000'sLE %HSY £.0'BCS 00093 sdiusaquiopy 05z
%0 03 005§ %0 0% 0055 SBURSO Sijthd - Tuey 0EEL,
%0 0% 000ZL$ ~ %0 0% S9sUSTRZ UOKIGD [
%8 [ 0913 00'ss WEL LIECIS 000015 EURION 7§ ey ognd olel
Yabi ¥92'622% 829 SE% LSO EES £9L7723 98eees A 5865 0005258 |%ver TEL1IEE 000°00%S {15/#85) 3500 [EomR0T 81
%8 1B0+res 06EELS 09718 ovi8zs S/E 683 08F €58 80LS 000'00ES " [%E01 80E 865 000°002S (o1em) 1503 [Eommed SELL
) 08EEes 05505 008'LE 0E0' 1§ 0C0'SES — [%ll) SZ0'Les 000°6L$ pny 0zZLL
...... R P e N R e e | e P R e e X wcnﬁﬂcxm.mc_uﬁoﬂo ._Eucew S104
%0 0% 000'F2S Ul JYEAA JG 62INGHNG ¥I0L
(5 %0 [ 006%8s PoEleY A IEIS A
0% 0f Yuked SI0dN €102
%08 BrEQFS [ 12178 DZL /% 992 015 0SSES 000°08S %Zle GIEL0LE 000°87S PUNS BAJRSICT 3 AOJd BNOBA, [
%0S SES€a5% 298 285 VEL 9818 YL 0918 ZSEE8S 004°SLL°LS (%101 9/F 640718 | 000020° 18 suopeedc eoeA [
%5 121'90L§ 9zLal% CEE et BBE GES SE¥ 1e% 89558 Zee e 16€715 000°012S %ty ZBEVOLS 0000215 sesiMDg SUNNSUGS 0102
%9 261958 951'8% 205'ag YIS ¥ 000°083 %I¥L LUV I88 000°09% B G004
%S 06598 SZZ et SOvS SZe'st 005265 %0 0% a00°055 s3{jeleg HigsIg €002
%0 000°1T1$ {quied] peIEdy odeospuE] 7
20 000°921LS POEIoY JOIBAM JJEIS MR
£S0L 0BL28 [T BEEYE SOBZS S/Zs SESES 199VS 0000725 (%L1 859888 0001228 HEIS JUsIg 2004
%18 vmm mma 000'0ELE 1%hear 6LLE0L8 0002015 — JOLTUE [B1610D
e e - I . T B [T L N e o TR e . i S et it Wi 5 T i 5 R S HQU_EQW ﬂUﬁhhnhOU
qLA 3obpng STIVNLOY -ansy LLSLZ0 SosuUCdXg mcw:onxm Sosyodxg sosuddxg sasuodig SISUOtAg sasuadxg 10bpng LA 3RDPNg| SIvniow 00pNE :o_ﬁ.._uacm Wnosay #* .uuu,q
% aLa ari [eacaddy ageq o3 oeg ol aeqg ol opeq 3 amg o0} aeg o o3eq o3 LLOZ/0LOT % ain 0L0Z/e00Z SuRooi O1/91/90 & PEACIdyY
HOZ/0LOZ | LioZioLo? 1Loz/Lez Burpuag muow tpuon yuon yuol ooy U U 010216002 | 0LOZ/G002 LLOZALGZ 1IDANE DNILYHEILO
LL e 11 qod L% uer 0L 99 0L AON 0L 100 0l dog 089 Avg ANIAQDSIO 0 NMOL
%00, %HEEEs %0008 %9 W %ELCS %00'ST




2 oz

Loz e
<00/ W grg S5°080°cs
d00SE T 875 89820 ES
dORELAE U F/S 0o'0o0'Lg
dO0S2# UL B/S 0L0v0 7§
dO0S/F VI 8/ 00'0555
dOCELA U §/S 5Py 13
00Z5FEs §/5 [
000513815 o'lezg
00'SLIS QIS 00°LE/S
dOOEL# U 575 LF0LOEE
00E22 UL QIS BELILS
OL/JZi. PO-Brcty 00268
OE9LF HI B/S 00'5zes
Z00"6080% 1 g/3 000593
<00EE U g8 80°508°Ces
QLA RERng] STVLLTY E=TER] LLI9LIZ0 sosuadxy sosuadxy Sosundig sosuodxg Sosuodxg sesuadxy Sosuodiy 05pNg QLA IPEPRE] S1YLOY 30opng uonduos0g Junosoy % 1o0y
o9 ata QLA |eaosddy aeg 0y ojeg 03 oteg o) o0eq o) oled o3 aeq o3 ojeg 03 LLOZIOLOT 0% aLa 0L0Z/600Z Bugoowy 01/91/50 18 percsddy
LLOZ/OWOZ | LLgT/otoT LL0Z/0102 Suzpuod wuon LpuoH Lzuon ool o ey yiuopy 0102/6007 | 01L0Z/600T LLOZ/010Z 139aN8 DNILYEIJ0
L2l AR Ll uep 01 3ag 0L AON 01300 01 dog g 082 AvE AN3AQISIA 40 NMOL




SPCLL0L0Z Sebeng Emden 0o,

LLOZ/LLE '
01/8Z/} U0 ped - peAcwes 02'2E0'388 | 200-6080
L0-Li0Lg Ul g/s 0080F'¥$ 00gL
uondiiosag JUNouly #3120y

0/AIQ# 12827788 [ o8 SzZ'Zls |08 YLLZPS [OLIFSS ™ [082'G53 | [Fe0'9TLE | 0005108 obL YORCrL LS 190png diJ [e3oL
O/AIGE  10$ 0s 8Q jo Ume] C) JueWwasIngliled (s Haaus
O/AIOH 0s NIDSDY SIeIIY 2UIRAIGI00-Z0L0
%t 0% [ 03% [ 0s [ 00086% %6l 15228 101 qng IR0
IOAIGHE
%0 00098 Wweoy pieog o) SHBYD MaN| Lz0-LLo}
%0 000518 BULE JEAN 20US4 59B|d5W (020~ 101
%0 000Z1$ 201AeQ BUDISEI L SdS 6101101
%0 000058 SHUN SBESSOM SIEUOA[BLE-LLa),
6T 00051§ [EMSI2IAL MING 10} IBH-M{Z10-L 101
%0 0007028 () ¥of NI [S1o-TLaL
BRI e . T [t e il MHLO-,
%L% 8S6°36% RIS Z0S'6LS [2v9'6E8 68968 S0Z1S 000°8ls {390l IE301, QNS t33epn
IDAIGE 108
%0 08 000°028 JBiRL] AN JAIBAIGLO-LLOL
%0 08 000'058 SUIBIN JeA 80BICRMIrLO-[10)
%0 [ SEETLS 000°05% SNBM JelBY(eL0-LLOL
IAIGE [0S e MO PUNCSIY SZIGRS |2 Lo~ L LOL
%¥LL 6945 00e'gls |Bor'Bes 000°0vS wswieceday eipa 1B [ L L0-1 101
%0 05 (000°005$} SiuaLUesINQUIDY (WEIG0.d 1933N Jo1epn
Yab 09£°LZ$ 9923 000°0058 ~ %¢EL 640'¢9% w2iBord Jejel] WIBAA |7 L0-0360
WOAIGE [0S %02 [ WBUIRE|GeY SIOWON { STWNd e L0-01560
%0 03 0602S %0 [ PIENS) [BPURA J8PPET|Z 100160
%al) 08 00098 %G1z 08615 (C}) $¥4907 Jodq AURoeg{TL0-0160
628°1£S cozed  [e/1°01$ [6eU6S S19°64P5 BICH 531 11Q %8 UBISSQ O II3M | ZC0-6080
: e it v : iy ; s ; e B N 7T e
ZZ6'0L55 [0S 06818 8% TV [69%'vLS  [L6S'Svs  |6BSTELS | D00'GOLE  [9Lae S4£'1898 (19301 ang 1ameg
0$ - 0%
0$ 0005 Sdurey BUSSCID PEOY |0L0-LLOL
£86°¢5% $29'Ls [osi'63 000°08% (Z) s9lor] MaN|s00-T Lok
[ 000°GL$ Baly spliog-oig Joy Bluned|eca .ol
0$ 000°5ZS Seuneg BuILes|) JBUTRID [ 260110
05 000°5ZLS BaIY Al IO} IOA0Y [BYSIAI | 900-L L0
05 G007ELS $ UONBIg YIT OAleA SSBAAT [SOO-1.L0%
005% 005% 000°09% A7 UCHEIS 11 QELRY [¥00-1 101
0% 0002Z$ 1o 38nn (2) sdwind SpioS-o1a[E60-1 Lot
0% 0007023 [H 5,07 a0ede|z00-1 L0t
%EL Z0L'0LS £15'7S 000°08% 03 ouladig sSeq-Ag| 1001 10T
%0 0% 000°53% %k 088 spuells[010-0160
i0ngs 05 AN 07588 JuswisdzKdsy sICl Fsdund|s00-0le0
%0 0% 000°0028 ~ [%0 03 weiold Alues[800-0160
iNG# (21275088 062'L§ SLLFS 2L0°1¥3  [6BEVELS YLk L6Z LSVS WaISAS Af|Z00-016G
iWANIO#  [055°5.18 0L3'9LE : %0 [ uley lemag 9981day|900-0160
%0 03 000°5§ LG 9£97eS L# Wed odedspueT|Soo-0Le0
%09} 010°72S LI1°68 000°6LS %0 0% S9ICUUBIA GRYIN|F00-0L60
—— ) By o P S R Y e T re— R — P ———" O D e o
QLA I0PRE | STVALOV | BmIay | L4610 | axa “dx3 KE] "dx "dxg 1394ng9 | ALA3ebphg [SVRLOY uondiidsoq UNoISY # POy
% kozrowoz | ala oncuddy | g-t-m | a-Lmy a-1- a1 a1 LLOZI0L0Z 0% 0102/6002 Bunaaly 01/e1/9 18 porciddy|
LLOZI0L0T LoLeeoLzl o LLJBI | L gad L1 uep 01390 | OLAON 0L0Z/8002 FHOZ/0LOZ IWYHD 0N INFNIAQYNI Y LIdVD
_ UBld Q82 AvE AMIAODSIA 10 NAOL
%O0'GL | %2998 | %ET'SS | %0005 | BHio T




N o

o

10

11

12

13

14

15

18

17

18

Acct Code

2100
2100
2100

2120

2130
2200
2272
2262

2130
2282
2170
2271
2281
2282
2282
2282
2310
4829
4829
4834

4956

Page 1 of 1

Request for authorization to pay inveices
For the Meeting on February 16, 2011
Town of Discovery Bay, D.Bay L&L Park #8
For Fiscal Year's 7110 - 6/11

Office Depot inv# 547916139001, dtd 1/11/11 Office supplies
Office Depot Inv# 550545763001, dtd 02/01/11 Office supplies

Office Depot  Inv# 550545766001, ditd 02/03/11 Office supplies - hard drive
Sub-Total

Discovery Bay Disposal Acct# 17-0001966, dtd 2/01/11 COM 2 Yd Bin

Capital Ons Account - Perjod Ending 2/10/11

Small Tools & Instruments
Memberships
Gasoline / Fuel for Buildings

Grounds Maintenance
Sub-Total

Watersavers Irdg Inc, Inv# 11028288, dtd 2/07/11 leather drive glove

Watersavers Irrig Inc.  Inv# 11027734, dtd 2/07/11 Front entrance tank assembly kit
Sub-Total

ProPet Distridbutors, Inc. Invi# 78117, dtd 2/8/11 DogiPot Liner trash bags, 50 ct
Brentwood Tire Company Inv# 20851, dtd 1/27/11 Mount tires for landscape dump trailer
JaniKing Inv# OAK02110253, dtd 02/01/11 Monthly contract billing amt for Fe
Breneman Inc. Inv# 505, dtd 2/8/11 Grade dirt for Cornell Park

ValleyCrest Inv# 3694371, dtd 2/3/11 Re-establishment of missing irrig rotors

ValleyCrest Inv# 3694372, dtd 2/3/11 Misc irrigation repairs at Hwy 4
Sub-Total

TODB Inv# 2622, dtd 2/1/11 Reimb for Payroll charges from Aug 2010

Green Valley Landscape Inv# 812, did 1/27/11 DB Blvd / Sand Pt Rd Landscape Improvements

Green Valley Landscape Invi# 820, dtd 2/1/11 DB Blvd / Sand Pt Rd. Remove 14 addiitional trees
Sub-Total

TF Construction Did 1/28/11 Replacemsant of restroom partitions at two locatiens in DB -final pymnt

Big W Sales Inv# 0407316-IN, dtd 1/31/11 Repair of a spray tank

TOTAL

$49.48
$72.51

$151.41
$273.40

$239.00

$51.27

$40.00
$209.54

$50.02
$440.83
$7.06
$612.93
$619.99
$209.92
$341.46
$350.00
$3,200.00
$445.75
$395.00
$840.75
$4,402.10
$9,220.95
$5,541.30
$14,762.25
$814.50
2,600.06

$29,094.26

2011172011




LLOZ/L LS L LT 0L0g Jebpng Buneiadn e ag

%8 882'081% | LLE'0LS 0% §¢6'5L$ [20Z°1es 296'5e8  [68%°228 08G°0Z$  [veLZLS [vErvees %8 8¢Z'29¢S [00LS9TS Sasuadiy (B0
0% 0% Sonlasy| oS
Yol 08 005% %0 0$ 0058% 58100 Uofensilitpy Aunon AOD/NOD-UBUIBSINGWIRY | LLOS
%0 0% 0055 %0 0s 0054 {5500 Uiy Y61 AIBE0IapEong TUounsant)) ACOACD - A3 pUnfIaW|  11.9¢
0¥ |08 %0 0s 005°pS SjusWissessy ¢ S#XEL| pest
%zZ01 L0E$ 201$ ZLLS 2% 00g$ %0k 1.2$ 00gs Serddng 3 SecIAGS SnooUB|OSSIN| - 06YT
%Zr ver'ls 9.3 658 005°c$ %91 0L8'6$  |000'S$ sesuedxg |epads BUI0| 6ire
%0 0% 005% %0 0g 000°LS (subig 399a8) SlEUBIE vonongsuogspecd| oftz
%le 0ES'LS SLe¢ L848 8Z5S 00258 %0¢L 632'0L8  000°8S @2UBINSU|] D9EZ
%8L ¥63'ZLS LEVS 928 000°2L8 Y29 ¥o0'6e$  {000°C9% olhed geig] 0i€e
% b 9665 20 vg 0/1g 00vs 00L'g$ %L SLLLIS [oop'ers $ODIAIDS [BUOISSA0Id] Clog
%0 0% 005°L$ LG Z0L$ 0023 sesuadxy sak0|dwE ael] SO £0gT
%0 0$ 0oL %E9Z 06.% 0ges JsURsINngWIey sefodug;/ebeay oy Loez
JWAIQR | 0% %0 0% 0058 {oces) AUnod wiol eoUEURIUEN pejsenbay | ¥Egg
%%9 SLP'20LE {P0L 7S 766'8% 696218 |sel'cls [SLZELE (0681 |peele Y8Y'9SES  [%aL S1E'681% [0007052S QuUBURUIBY SpUNOIS| ZBee
Y%Ly ZLY'ZS 052% 05 0.8 TLES 0ces 0GES 00E'ss %801 2053 000°5% SBUIpINg Jo saueuuey| 1822
%3 0cL'te 00es 8.% 5723 L8LS 89E3 000'tS %S5 ove'es 001°$ Yuawdinb3 Jof (9nJ/euGses Tl
%S 5%0'1$ 7ES 988% 0Q0'ZS Yok &% 00%'LS sedey ¥ seiddig eAjowoIyY| Licz
%6 6588 5% 03% 0565 %S9 85¢'1L8 00.% Weldinbs jo SoUBURIUWRI| 022
0Ag% |03 %0 o3 0058 aJeayog JandWiod| Lsgz
%ty 0Ze% 0Tes 0058, %56 S6$ Q0LS wawdinbs {6 aseaT 3§ juay 0SZC
%LT 0ZLS 0vs 071L$ 05¥$ %0 0% oozs sciyslaqiualy|” 0oze
%0 0% 0515 %EL9 £59% 00L$ SSTRCN JGnd| 06LE
%86 6488 012 6.8% 0065 Y%alsk 502°L% Q088 SW3Y plovesncH|] 012
pa E56% 728 GlS 5168 %e e 202’18 00s% “000L$ uet] SS9% auniWng Juewdinba JIGUIN | Loie
%S0 LEG'LS 25% 29% 0zg 28E% ¥Zis 2018 0528 %L2 5.9% 000°1% Sjuswingsu @ sjool |[BwS| 0€lg
Ye¥S CLI'ESE |6EE3 £rB'9g vy LS £80°1LLS |1B6'LLE L8¢'sg 080Z1LS  [000°ZLLS %98 858'68% |D0O0'S0LS (abeqies 3 Tojepn “Sjubr] 1Pang) semmn|” ozle
%E 09% 0sg S8L'LS YBL 0L Lg 005°1L$ {02 "olpey Jobuossa) suopediunuwon| 01Le
%Zg L1$ 113 053 %0 0$ 0S$ 2be1sod| Eoie
Y%l0L 09L$ 0013 09% 0515 %bP SZ$ 0S% SUCHALISANG 7} S[ESIpelIad sqo0g| 2o L2
%k8 5828 £L2S £ 5C8 Z8es 2918 1S3 058% %S LT 9L0°LS 00s$ SISUSAXZ IP0Q] 00LE
QLA 0bng | sremay |1 L0ZIgLT |sosuodxy|sosuddxy [Sosuodig sosuddxg | Sasuadxyg sesuedxy [sesuddxgy| jobpng QLA jeong [ sjenjoy jebpng uondiiaSag Junoooy ooy

0% 130Z/010Z| ancuddy | areqoy | wreqog aeqo; | steq oy 9jeq 03 Seg oy | vegol | LLozZ/oLoz 0% 0L0Z/600Z; 0102/6002 Bunosin oL/9L/s 1e panrciddy | Aunon
LL0ZioL0z 03 puow wuomn o yjuow o uuon W3uon 0L0Z/6002 140 3oBpng osusdxy Bunessdo
URtd L1 Il Ll god LL Uer | QL dag OF AGN 0L 390 o) dog ' 8% ed Ty Aegg/ieg A19A0951¢ 30 UM 11
%0054 | %2999 | %E£E'88 | %0005 %L9° LY %EECE %00°8Z




000°'05¢$

000°0%2S (s23) ‘pug Aeg fianoosig 7
CO0'0ZLS P 84T MOl l
| LT S100l0dd OSI 8% ouozZ 181 9d an
%9Z BYS'eZlS 1LLL'3LS [0S 1293 L1298 [e6.'8% 080°¢$ 005Y3FS [%9 28L'YLS | 00L°1528 [0l
%0 0g 0og'zs 000°L$ %% 92% 000°L$ jusiidinba Alpung g s|00] j9S6Y
0/NIGE  [S6Y LS 0$ SSBYDUNG JIOIYSA|eG6F
%50 0% GL8% 005°L8 %0 0% 000°cS Aeg AIBADOSIT - Wed eWos |veey
%Ll Orr6ES 2975 000°0585  |%¥ #1868 00L°sEes T {17 s18Taid IS g# SU07 191 9a n
IAIGE |03 0% 0% 08 SEUd 2nud JeddD ededspue g# euo7Z 151 aa
i0AIQE  |vEE’leS [Z0/%1E LLg 263 <8 0$ 0% (5 HEUS UB[d Jo)sBly 9deospue g# ouoZ vyl ad|62at
%0k £ 11% 919% L29'L% 030°cs 000°5LLS [%0 08 000°¢$ juawdinby punoibAeld 8¢ 90y Ty 90 60/%
%0 0% 0053 %0 03 005°ES Shedsy AEMYBA R SINPPANG (oG Y
%ES B56'ES veees  [699% 00528 %598 ) 005§ Sjusluanosdul] SndLEA|Sozy
QLA JeBng | siemoy | LL0z9 Lz [sesuadxy|sesuslxs [Sasuadxy sasuadxy | sosusdxy | jobpng QLA ¥bng | sjemjay 10bpng uondudsag Junoddy| o0y
0% LL0Z/0L0Z| @noiddy | weq 0} | Sjeq ol | ool | emgey | seg oy L10Z/0L0T 0%  0L0Z/600Z| 0LOZIB00Z Sunsen 01/91/9 1e parosddy| Hunos
LLOZI0LOZ YIuoR [ yauon uom YO Qo 01-0Z/600Z L1/01 39Bpng jassy f [enden
LEJRHL | LLA9d | LpuUer | QL99G | 0L AON i sucz 191 Aeg gfeg Aianoasiq Jo umoy
%00°G. | %Z29°99 | %EERG | %0005 | %iS v




Request for authorization to pay invoices
For the Meeting on February 16, 2011
Town of Discovery Bay, D.Bay L&L Park #9 (Ravenswood)
For Fiscal Year's 7110 - 6/11

Acct Code

1 Capital One Account - Period Ending 2/10/11
2100  Office Expenses $25.04
2130 Small Tools & Instruments $25.64
2272  Gasoline / Fuel for Equipment $147.28
4265 Various Improvements $933.78
Sub-Total  $1,131.74
2 2170 ProPet Distributors, Inc. Inv# 78117, ditd 2/8/11 DogiPot liner trash hags 50 ¢t $46.08
3 2282 Odyssey Landscape Co, Inc. Inv# 36035341, ditd 1/20/11 Monthly contract $2,725.00
4 2310 TODB Invi# 2623, dtd 2/1/11 Reimb of payrall charges from Aug 2010 $1,963.94
$70,843.50

5 4265 Breneman Inc. Inv# 507, dtd 2/9/11 Ravenswood Park Splashpad

6 4546 Bruce Jett Assoc Inv# 15715, did 2/7/11 Permit Drawings Ravenswood Solar fights $3,010.00

TOTAL $79,720.26

Page 1 of 1 2/11/2011




LLOZ/LL/Zs L 102 0107 19Bpng Bugeiedo 5 ag

1 Jo | afied

IRV SNODURIOSSIN
stg|d
wawanoudwy repdes pauueld ou s) 213U} 8012002 104

ssy | jepden
PoomsuLARy B Tleg AeA00sid Jo umo)

*S[EMOE U paseq aq 0} 0)s 59

"SERIT Uogebnuy/sajemsol sopniou; souBuSIIelY |
SOAIRSIY B0

nJoj ebpng aumng

=S2AI9S9Y

%y 392°65% £EBTS 0% t16% ZV6'€8 T 180PS | 956665 |%ec 99¢6y  [051°58s Sasuatxg [Ejo1,

0% g o sanesay|osiIn

0% %0 & 0oLS SBID WPy AUB0) Ao A0 D U wesINGRY | L 108
%0 0% 0053 %0 ¢ Co0°L$ SIUBWISSASSY % saXe | 05ge
%0 0% 008$ I0/AIG# 10 SRNIGANS ¥ SIANNST SNOSUEIROSIA 0BT
%B% SVES 03 0css I0/AIGE [ 6¥2'L SISUAGKT e0dS B0 6178

cg iAICE | o {SUBIS Y9915 SIBLSIEIN UCHONSUL)/PECY (0772
%LT 0678 G1ES 058718 |%0 0 00088 IOUBINSU) 05T
%S 68118 ¥36°1S 00S'5es  [%E 95E GO0ELS liodRed ymiSolse
%06} CBLES 000'Z8  |%e8S 088' 00058 S30uBG |BUCISSajaId [D 182
%0 0% 0523 1A% [ 9% Sas5UadXy o9AGdWT BARIL U0 |E0eT

08 94621 B2k 001$ juswasinGUIaY a3A0|duiEPEea Gy | L0ge
%S¥ 873 0c$ SzLTS 815 02528 |ozz'es obs'RYS %09 £6582¢ | 000'FSS QOUBLEILIBY SPUNOID) [Z82e
%2l acog Lrl$ 0513 68 005$ %0 0 QDES WBEINDS 163 jon_|/BUl0ses) 2722
%62 £88 Q0ES %0 0 00E$ Suedey B Saiddng eAoWCINY | 1/22
%0F 08¢ 002s %S5 501 002% JUBWCINGS 10 SCUBUSIUIEN [0/2z
%l 0% 005$ 10/ALO# 0 SIEMYOS JRINdWo | 15z

0$ %0 ] 005§ Wowdinb 15 98857 1i5d | coee
Yetre LS FEIES %0 0 0S$ SCIUSISGURN[CozE
%591 £673 PE %L 8 05§ SSORAN SIqnd | 051
%Lz ¢6L3 ars 00.3 [C/NCE | 185 0% SWa| POYSSIOH 021
%L 2018 005§ %ESe £52 001 "0001§ Ul $507 aumiwing Wsldinbg JOUIN [t Iz
%¥PEL 6L 923 g o0ls %EG L 261 001§ SJuaWIRgsU] % |00, [BWS |0ELe
%%8 ZEF0LS 9553 00gs 1855 005218 [%Z 201 000'S$ (95Eqies) B elei ‘SIYEI] JoonS) SeMIN|0ZLE
%8l [AS 059% %751 Y61 001% (52 "OlpBY JSBUSSSef]) SLOTEAUNIIIOD |0 12
%151 0g$ 2% ¥ 053 %5980¢ 2EP0L | 058 90EIS0d|e0Le
%6 ves ves 05g %07e [ofAY 058 SuodUOSNS 3 S[EOIPOLad 'SH008|Z01e
%52 YSES 528 083 L1L§ 05§ %S 08 051$ sesuadxy =oo[001z
QLA ISDPRE[STVNLDY| "SNEY | LI0Z9ME | Sosusdhm | Sosusdxg sasuadx3 [sesubdx3 | Jobpng | QLA396PNE [STVILOY|  396png UORCLISI( JUTIODDY #H0Y

% aLA alAa feg aeq o} olegor | Sjed o} | eleA O} (LLOZ/OLOZ| o % aLA 010216002 Bupaai 01/g1/0 T8 panciddy funoy
VLOZIOLOZ [L10Z/0LOZ | LL0Z/0L0Z o3 Yo usuow Wuol | wuow 010Z/800Z {0L0Z/500T 19bpng asuadxz Bugesado
patueld 0L e QL gsg Q] uep oL Jo¢ Uoo.,sw:0>mm G# 121 ._...A.mm bw.:oum_n_ JO UMo g
%005, %29°95 %EEBS | %0008

LLOZIgLOZ




%ET greez |08 181'%1% 03 Geed P1e 0% 598'26% 12jo1
0 0% jusicinbg Alpung @ sjoo | |9cetr
0 0% Jswdinb3 punolbield|8a/y
%0LL 292'8l 0L0'c$ GETS |6 000°LLS SlIeday ABMYBA B SIMONIS | 3pGy
% ¥20°e LEL'LIS £98'28% SlusLUDAIdW] SNOUBA [GEZ
Q 0% Hed Shouea (9zzt
QLA 39DPRg [STYN 1oYW EEY | Mhoz/9l/z | sesuadxy | Sesusdxg sasuadxy[sasuadxy 1@bpng uondLasaq Junocady| |ooy
0% QLA GLA Reg 3jeq o) 8leq o} Sjeq o) 2Reg o3 LLOZ/0L02 : funon
LL0Z/0L0 (LLDZ/0LOZ|L102/0L02 o} Yruom Yuopy Yruopy Puopn LLi0) 3eBpny Jessy [ [eyden
pauue|q 0L fejy 0L 994 0} uer 0L 22Q 63 aU0zZ 191 Aeg q/heg fisnoasig Jo umo],
%006 %£49°99 %EE'RS | %00'0G




lleeting Date

Town of Discovery Bay CSD
AGENDA REPORT

February 16, 2011

Prepared By: Virgil Koehne, Water and Waste fer Manager
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General l\/!anager&;a

Agenda Title

Application and Adoption of Resolution 2011-03 for an Out-of-Agency Service Agreement - Farnholz

Recommended Action

Adopt Resolution 2011-03 to the Contra Costa Local Agency Formation Commission for the Provision of Out-of-Agency
Service to the Farnholz property located at 14021 Highway 4, Byron California

Executive Summary

This applicationis a réquest by the owner of real property located at 14021 Highway 4, Byron, California (APN 011-200-038)
for an Out-of-Agency Agreement to obtain water and wastewater services from the Town of Discovery Bay CSD to service
their property. The parcel in question is located on the south side of Highway 4, approximately %2 mile west of Bixler Road.

The parcel owner contacted the District through an application process with the Contra Costa Local Agency Formation
Commission. The onsite septic system is failing and it is necessary to connect to a sewage treatment system. Discovery Bay

is the closest system.

There is precedence in this area, as the District has entered into an Out-of-Agency Service Agreement in the past.

All associated costs will be horne by the property owner.

Fiscal Impact:

Amount Requested $N/A
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?: (If no, see attached fiscal analysis)

ProgiFund # Category: Pers. Optg. Cap. -or- CIP# Fund#

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This ltem

N/A

Attachments.

Resolution 2011-03
Quf-of-Agency Seivice Agreement
Site Map

I AGENDA ITEM: E-3




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 2011-03.

RESOLUTION OF APPLICATION OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT TO THE CONTRA COSTA
LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION FOR THE PROVISION OF
OUT OF AGENCY SERVICES TO THE FARNHOLZ PROPERTY

WHEREAS, the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District
desires to provide out of agency services to the Farnholz property because of a

failing septic system;

NOW, THEREFORE, the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services
District does hereby resolve and order as follows:

1. This proposal is made, and it is requested that proceedings be

taken, pursuant to the out of agency services provisions of the

Cortese/Knox/Hertzberg Local Government Reorganization Act of 2000, found in

Section 56133 of the California Government Code.
2. This proposal is to provide out of agency services consisting of

water and wastewater services to property owned by Wayne & Anita Farnholz
located at 14021 Highway 4, Byron, California 94514, identified as Assessor’s

Parcel Number 011-200-038.
3. A map of the affected territory is set forth in Exhibit A, attached

hereto and by reference incorporated herein.
4, It is desired that the proposal be subject to the following terms and

conditions:
4.1. The landowner shall enter into a contract with the District.

4.2. The landowner shall be subject to all the rules, regulations and

ordinances of the District.

4158201




5. The reason for the proposal is that the septic system on the subject

property is failing.
6. The proposal is not consistent with the Sphere of Influence of the

District. The District is requesting permission to provide out of agency services
beyond its Sphere because of a threat to the public health of the residents of the

affected property due to a failing septic system.
7. The proposal is exempt from the California Environmental Quality

Act as a Class 1 Exemption because the proposal is to provide water and
wastewater services o existing structures without an expansion in use.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 16" DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2011.

J. Kevin Graves
Board President

| hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the Board of Directors of the
Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District at a regularly scheduled meeting, held on

February 16, 2011 by the following vote of the Board:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Richard J. Howard
Board Secretary

4155201
&




CONTRA COSTA LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

Application for Out-of-Agency Service Agreement
(Attach additional sheets as necessary)

City or District Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District

Affected Property - Location/size/parcel number:
14021 Highway 4, Byron, CA 94514/APN# 011-200-038

Provide a vicinity map showing the property, city or district boundary and sphere
fine and existing and proposed relevant infrastructure.

See Exhibit “A" Attached-Vicinity Map(s)

Property Owners — Name, address and telephone:
Wayne & Anita Farnholz, 954 Country Lane, Walnut Creek, CA 94596

Complete all relevant questions

5.

10.

What is the existing use of the site? Be specific.
Single family home

If a change in use is proposed, provide a description of the change.
No change in use

Is the property within the service agency’s sphere of influence? NO

What types of services are to be provided under contract?
Wafer & wastewater services

Discuss the justification for the service agreement. Septic system is failing Is this
an emergency health and safety situation? Why is annexation not possible at

this time? Cost issue

Is annexation of the territory anticipated at some future time? Ao
If yes, when? |f no, why not? Cost factor




1.

Application for Outi-of-Agency Service Agreement - Page two

Describe in detail how services will be extended to the property:

A. Describe needed improvements and distance for connections.

For Wafter:
a) The customer can either connect their new water service directly to an existing

1-1/2 service main under an existing approved “Oul-of-Agency Service
Agreament” (14051 Highway 4, Byron, Ca ) which is right next door fo fhis

parcel.

b} Or they can have their own separafe wafer service, which they would have to
bore under Highway 4 and one sound wall to tap into an existing 8-inch water

main, which belongs to the District.

The District would recommend option “a”. Note a 5-foot wide by xx-feef long
waler setvice easement would need fo be obtained from the existing neighbor’s
parcel and dedicated lo the District fo make this option viable.

For \Wastewaler:
a) The customer can connect their sewer lateral info an existing rather small

pump station located on their next door neighbor’s front vard, again approved by
an "Out-of-Agency Service Agreement” (Bowman) which was insfalled under

Highway 4,

b) Or they (parcel owner) can upgrade the existing pump station fo a larger one,

¢) Or this {parcel owner) could install a new small packaged pump staftion in their
front vard and obtain a 5-foof wide by xx-feef long easement and install a "wye”
connhection fo an existing 2-inch wide sewer discharge line locafed in their

neighbort’s yard, which is going under Highway 4.

d} Or the (parcel owner) could have a new separate 2-inch sewer discharge line
installed under Highway 4 and one sound wall and tie-in fo an existing sewer

manhole.

The District would recommend option “c” and that both parcel owners (existing
and new) share any fulure maintenahce cost associated with maintaining the
existing 2-inch PVC sewer discharge line, running under Highway 4.

B. What are the improvement costs and other start up costs?
All cost associafed with what has been out-lined above would have fo be borne

by the new parcef ownher.




C. How will services be financed - Identify both capital and ongoing
operations costs? Jo be financed by parcel owner

12. What environmental review has been conducted? None have been done at this
fime. It would depend on which option the new parcel owner would select to work
with or chose, If exempt, please provide a copy of the agency’s Notice of

Exemption.

13.  Attach a copy of the proposed services and pre-annexation agreement(s), and
any staff reports or supporting documentation related to this application.
See Exhibit “B” Attached — Letter from Contra Costa Health Services

Who should be contacted if there are questions about this application?

Name Address Phone
Virgil Koehne 1800 Willow Lake Rd 025-634-1131

Date

Signature




Contra Costa County

R Yy
n Lé!f,f Pl

Exhibit A

@@ﬂaﬁm Costa County

Mappmu [formation (‘c:ntx,r

R

ML
)
i
;

[——
|
|

]

R S T————

http://ccmap.us/gis/print.aspx

Page 1 of 5

2/11/2011




g7/23/2818 14:83

WiLLias B, Watken, M.D,

{Heaut Seavicss Dmsetor —
SueamaN L Quinian, REHS, MPH

EnviponpsntaL Heavti DnscroR

9256465888 CCEH

CONTRA COSTA

PAGE  ©02/82

ConNTrA COSTA
ENVIRONMENTAL HEA[,E

2120 Diamoud Blvd,, Suite 200
Congerd, Callforala 84520

Pl {925) 692.2500

Fax (925) 692:2502
www.eacanh.org

HEALTH SERVICES

CERTIFIED MAJL,

Juiy 23, 2010

Wayne C. and Anita Fanholiz

954 Country In
Walnut Creek, CA 94596-6143

RE:  Impropetly functioning sewage disposal system at 14021 State Highwajf 4, Byron
Assessor’s Parcel Number: 011-200-033 P

Dear Mr. & Mrs, Farholtz:

Tuspection of the above-referenced property on July 22, 2010, revealed an impropexly functionting sewage disposal
system. (standing wastewater in excavation next to septic tank). This is violation of Contra Costa County Ordinance
Code, Section 420-6.303, the Californja Health and Safoety Code Section 5411 and the Uniform Plumbing Code
Sections 301 and 319. In accordance with the provisions of Contra. Costa County Ordinanco Code, Section 420-6.311

you, ag owner of the property, are required to abate the condition immediately,

Due 1o the imrodiate health hazard and public nuisance created by this condition, you must attend to this matéer {n an
oxpeditious manner.” Contea Costa County Ordinance Code, Seetion 420-6.1002 requirss that any petson or firm
engaged in the cleaning of septic tanks shall have a valid Public Health License to Operate {agued by the Health
Officer. Tn the event that septic system repajrs or sreplacement i3 necessary to abate the above-described violation,
obtain a septic systet repair permit from Contra Costa Environmental Health priorto the commencement of any work,

Your prompt attention to the matter is requited to avoid further enforcement action.

I you have any question, pleage contact me at 925- 692-2562, weekdays between 7:30 a.m. and 9:00 a.m.

Sincerely,

(A o, A ("b.__a.
Salvador M. Ruiz, REHS
Environmental Health Specialist I

ce: Byron Sanitary District, 7995 Bruns Rd, Byron, CA 94514

Contra Costa County Building Department
Paut Chahin, Stephens Property Management, 1330 N. Broadway, Suite C, Walnut Creck, CA 94595

+ Contrz Costa Commurity Substance Abuss Sendces o Contrd Costy Emargency adical Senvites o Contra Costs Envdronmantal Health * Contia Costa H’ea.‘lh Plan *
+ Contra Costa Hazacdous Materis’s Programs + Conlra Cgsta Mante] Heslth « Cosva Cosla Fublis Hesth  Contra Costa Reghonel Medieal Canter ¢ Confra Casta Health Cenlers o




Meeting Date

Town of Discovery Bay CSD
AGENDA REPORT

February 16, 2011

Prepared By: Virgil Koehne, Water & Wastewater Manager
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Manager)

Agenda Title

Change order to McFadden Construction for Shade Structure at UV Control Platform

Recom:nehde_d Action

Approve Change Order to McFadden Construction in the amount not fo exceed $24,000 for the UV Controller Area Shade
Structure at Wastewater Treatment Plant #2

Executive Summary

When the new Trojan 3000 Plus system was installed, new stainless steel confroller/electrical box's were also insfalled,
allowing the operator of the UV system to make changes and to review the overall UV systems functions. These new
controllers/electrical boxes are uncovered and subject to the elements (rain, wind, etc). Prolonged exposure can cause long

term degradation of the equipment.

McFadden Construction is the contractor for the construction of the Trojan UV 3000 Plus system. Staff has solicited bids
from other contractors. Mc Fadden was the lowest responsible bidder. McFadden Construction is on site and in a position fo
mobilize quickly, providing a beneficial opportunity to the District.

It has been the desire of the District to have a “Shade Cover” installed over this area for a number of years. The equipment
that will be covered Is very technical and valuable, and operational operability of that system is crifical,

Fiscal Impact:

Amount Requested $ 24,000
Sufiicient Budgeted Funds Available?: Yes (If no, see attached fiscal analysis)

Prog/Fund # Category: Pers. Optyg. Cap. -or- CIP# Fund#

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This [fem

Contract with McFadden Construction

Attachments

Change Order, Picture of UV Controller Area

AGENDA ITEM: E-4




McFADDEN
CONSTRUCTION, INC.

License 617672

7207 MURRAY DRIVE, STOCKTON, CA 95210
(209) 478-7407 FAX (209) 478-1516 email: mefeonst@aol,com

January 31, 2011

TO:  Town of Discovery Bay
ATTN: Frank Cramer
Fax:  926-513-2705

Re: Town of Discovery Bay, Discovery Bay Sewage Treatment Plant — UV Systems

Madifications
PCO # 11 - Provide and install shads strusturs

Mr, Frank Kramer:

The following Is our propasal to provide an 18" x 14' shade structure with a 12’ eve height, Three
sides to have wall panels. No vents, gutters or downspouts have been Included. Engineered
drawings for the stricture are includad. Owner to enginesr footings and secure all penmits.
Elactrical / Lighting to be by others. No concrete removal or installation Included at this time.

This cost s as follows:

Shade Siructure Malterial % 13,048.00
Eraction of Structure % 0,635.00
Bond $ 296.84

Total Cosis $ 22,910.84

NOTE: This Gost Proposal does not include extended overhead. McFadden Construction, Ine.
reserves ils rights to assess the cumulative Impacts of this change at a later date, if nacessary.

COST PROPOSED ONLY TO ASPECTS OF CHANGE ORDER SCOPE OF WORIK AND
MATERIAL KNOWN TO McFADDEN CONSTRUGTION AT THE TIME OF SUBMISSION.

If there are any further questions, pleasea feel free fo contact our office.

Respectiully,
McFadden Construction, Inc.

Dustin Ketterling
Project Engineer

AGENDA ITEM — E-4




T

FETE
AN

s




iVleeting Date

Town of Discovery Bay CSD

AGENDA REPORT

February 16, 2011

Prepared By: Fairin Perez, Landscape Manager
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Manageﬂ}“{

Agenda Title
Measure WW L.ocal Grant Program Project (WW Grant) Application for Cornell Park Playground Replacement

Recommended Action

Approve and authorize Staff to complete, execute and file the WW Grant Project Application and supporting documents for the Cornell
Park Playground Replacement project for an amount not to excead $111,648.69,

Executive Summary

The Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board previously approved a budget of $115,000 for the removal and replacement of the play structures
at Cornell Park with the 2010-2011 Discovery Bay Light & Landscaping Zone 8 budget. During the January 22, 2011 Board Workshop, it
was discussed that upgrades being considered for this project (i.e., rubberized safety surfacing, hand painted iile seat wall} would
significantly increase the total required funds for completion. Staff has compiled a complete budget estimate for the project and there is

an approximate $112,000 anticipated shortfall.

In June of 2010, the Town of Discovery Bay CSD entered into a Master Agreement with East Bay Regional Park District which outlined
funding available to Discovery Bay and identified procedures on applicalion for grant funds. The $580,453.00 available fo the Town of
Discovery Bay CSD may be used for acquisition or development of neighborhood, community, and reglonal parks and recreation lands

and facilities. The Cornell Park Playground Replacement project fits info these paramsters.

Staff requests Board approval to complete, execute and file an application {and supporting documents) for WW Grant funds on the
Corneli Park Playground Replacement project, not to exceed $111,648.69. Application information and supperting documentation will be
based upon the attached Budget Estimate and Project Application Form. The deadline to submit a project application to East Bay
Reglonal Park District (EBPRD) is March 31, 2011, Board members should note that the Town of Discovery Bay CSD will have to pay all
costs up front associated with the project. Applications for reimbursement can be submitted with required documentation after initial

payments have been made and the EBPRD has approved the Project Application.

Fiscal Impact:
Amount Requested - $112,000 (To be reimbursed by WW Grant with Project Approval)
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?: YES
Zone: 8 Category: Capital Fund: 4834

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This ltem

Approval of Resolution 2010-02 (Approval to enter into Confract with East Bay Regienal Parks District for Measure WW Grant funds)

March 03, 2010
Approval of Master Contract with East Bay Regional Park District on Measure WW Park Bond - June 02, 2010

Approval and Adoption of the Proposed Final 2010-2011 Operating and Capital Improvement Budgets for the Discovery Bay Lighting &

Landscaping Zone #8 - June 16, 2010
Approval of Contract Award for Cornell Park Playground Removal — October 6, 2010
Approved filing of the Notice of Exemption for Cornell Park Playground Replacement (CEQA) — January 18, 2011

Measure WW Local Grant Program — Draft Project Application

Attachments .
Cornell Park Playground Replacement, Final Budget Estimate dated February 10, 2011 “

AGENDA ITEM: E-5




East Bay Regional Park District
MEASURE WW LOCAL GRANT PROGRAM

Applications Accepted February and March each year.

PROJECT APPLICATION
PROJECT NAME . AMOUNT OF GRANT REQUESTED $111,648,69
Cornell Park Playground Replacement Estimated TOTAL PROJECT COST
{Grant ond other funds) $276,648.69
GRANT APPLICANT {Agency and Address) PROJECT ADDRESS
Town of Discovery Bay CSD Cornell Park
1800 Willow Lake Road 505 Discovery Bay Blvd
Discovery Bay, CA 94505 Discovery Bay, CA 94505
Expected Date of Completion: 107142011
Grant Applicant’s Representative Authorized in Resolution
Rick Howard / General Manager rhcward@todb.ca. Clgv (925) 634.1131
Name / Title E-mail Address i Phone
/.f
Person with grant administration responsibility for Project {if different from autherized representayv;af \
Fairin Perez / Landscape Manager fnéﬁ\ez@iodb ca. q\l \ ) {925) 634.1733
Name / Title ///(:\ E- ma:Lf\‘ddress o)// | Phone
il "\ S
Scope of Work: o
P NN

O

Removal and replacement of playground equipment. Complete profect desrgn includes min r\r\ed lgn of existing hardscape, installation of new play

equipment, site furnishings, concrete seat wall and poured in place rubber safety\surfacung ~ /
)

For Dev. Projects Land Tenure — Acres .

.’7' by ‘
LN
Acres owned in fee simple by Grant(/ A;ﬁ}/{_igant ) ) V.~ Acres to be acquired in fee simple, (Provide purchase agreement and
Acres avatlable under an permanent easement‘.::'g e Acres to be acquired under public access easement. (Provide copy of

e
R

I
Acres available unc}e_r:.’f fease

Qther OCther
explain explain
p P

I certify that the information contalned in this Pj‘ﬁ}éct application js accurate and I further certify that this Project is consistent with the park and recreation
element of the applicable city or county general plan, park district and recreation plan, of the applicable city or county general plan, parle district and

recreation plan, or appropriate recreation planning document,

Application Submitted by Title

Date

AGENDA ITEM — E-5




Prepared F Fairin Perez
Landscape Manager
Date: February 10, 2011

g
&

iy
¥ b

3
!
P

Cornell Park - Playground Replacement
2011 Landscape Improvement Project
Final Budget Estimate

|Design Pac kage. = Rt
ltem Description Unit Cost Total

1 Landscape Design Fee - Preliminary Survey 1 Ea $ 3,800.00 § 3,800.00
2 Landscaps Design Fee - Construction Documents i Ea $ 735000 % 7,350.00
3  Landscape Design Fee - On Site Meetings 1 Ea § 840.00 $ 840.00
4  Landscape Design Fee - Givil 1 Ea $ 4,30000 § 4,300.00
5  Construction Administration 1 Ea $ 1,375.00 § 1,375.00
6  Estimate Reimbursable Expenses 1 Alow $ 750.00 $ 750.00

| Total $  18,415.00
|Site Work: - -0 N i

Item Description Qty  UoM Unit Cost Total

1  Play Structural Removal & Disposal 1 Fa § 663000 % 6,630.00
2 Site Pemolition (Scftscape - Clear & Grub) 800 SF % 0256 % 200.00
3  Site Demolition (Softscape - Wood Fiber Removal) 3300 SF $ 045 § 1,485.00
4  Site Demolition (Hardscape - Removal of Concrete Curb) 200 LF  § 200 % 400.00
5  Site Demolition (Hardscape - Removal of Concrete Sidewalk) 1030 SF § 175 $ 1,802.50
6 Drainage 1 LS $ 9,00000 $ 9,000.00
7 Earthwork - Fine Grading 3700 SF § 0.50 § 1,850.00
8 Concrete (Pedestrian Paving, Standard) 970 SF  § 750 % 7,275.00
9  Concrete (Curb @ Play Area) 250 LF 8 15.00 $ 3,750.00
10 Concrete Seat Wall 85 LF &% 25000 $  21,250.00
11 Surfacing - Poured In Place Rubber 373 SF % 12.00 $  44,820.00
12 Landscape Repairs (Irrigation & Sod) 1 LS $ 2756000 $§ 2,750.00
N Total $ 101,212.50

[Site Ammenities. T :
ltem  Description Qty

g
&

UoM Unit Cost

1 Lunar Burst {Landscape Structures} 1 Fa § 17,037.00 §  17,037.00
4  Standard 5-12 Safety Sign (Landscape Sturctures) 1 Ea § 1,200.00 % 1,200.00
5  Sensory Play Center (Bongo/Xylofun Combos) 1 EA & 462500 % 4,625.00
6  Structure - Playland Inc. 1 Ea $ 32,796.00 $  32,796.00
8  Garbage Can (Dumor 124-31PL, wf Tax & Freight) 1 Ea $ 1,580.00 % 1,880.00
9  Freight (Play Equipment) 1 Allow $ 600000 $ 6,000.00
10 Installation 1 Allow $ 18,600.00 $  18,600.00
[ Total $  81,838.00 |
Estimated Project Total ' | S ($201,465.50)°
Reserve (12.5%) ($25,183.19)
Final Estimate o , _ _  ($226,648.69)
Funding Sources o . _ : , A L
12010-2011 Capital improvement Budget (Zone 8) $ 115,000.00 -
7 $ 111,648.69 .

‘WW Grant Funds*

“Will be first funded from Zone 8, then reimbursed once project Is approved.




Meeting Date

Town of Discovery Bay CSD
AGENDA REPORT Febuary 16,2011

Prepared By: Rick Howard, General Manage[r‘v/
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Manager\-

Agenda Title

East Contra Costa Fire Profection District Board Representation

Recommended Action

As necessary

Executive Summary

The East Contra Costa Fire Protection District (ECCFPD) is comprised of nine (9) board members representing the cities of
Brentwood and Oakley and the unincorporated communities of Bethel Island, Discovery Bay, Knightsen, Byron, Marsh Creek,

and Morgan Territory.

One (1) of the members of the EGCFPD Board, Chris Finetti, is one (1) of two (2) at-large members serving on the Board.
Mr. Finetil is also a local Discovery Bay resident.

In light of recent ECCFPD Board actions, the Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Directors, at their meeting of February 2,
2011 indicated a desire to discuss the matter of local representation on the ECCFPD Board. This provides that opportunity.

Fiscal Impact:

Amount Requested $
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?: (If no, see attached fiscal analysis)

Prog/fund# Category: Pers. Optg. Cap. -or- CIPE Fund#

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This item

N/A

Attachments

N/A

AGENDA ITEM: F-1




Meeting Date

Town of Discovery Bay CSD
AGENDA REPORT

February 16, 2011

Prepared By: Rick Howard, General Manager
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Manager

Agenda Tifle

Water Meter Installation Status Report

Recommended Action

It is recommended that the Board of Direcfors direct staff fo prepare an implementation schedule to ensure water meter
installation at all property connections that are not presently installed prior to 2020; and, to return to the Board with a complete

and detailed work program no later than September 30, 2011.

Execufive Summary

The Town of Discovery Bay CSD oversees water connections and provides consumable drinking water to over 5,500
residential and commercial properties. Of those, approximately 1,900, or 35% are currently metered and receiving monthly
water bills, The remaining 3,600 properties must have water meters installed prior to January 1, 2025.

When Discovery Bay was initially built, water meters did not exist and water rates were included as a component of the overall
residential and commercial property tax bill. That method of collection continues today for the 3,600 connections that are not

metered.

The California Public Utilities Code mandates that ail new connections be equipped with water meters and that any existing
connection that is not metered be done so prior to 2025. The process of installing water meters fo the approximately 3,600
parcels will be a time consuming process that will require coordination and community outreach. ltis anticipated that this will

be a multi-year process as the remaining properties would be completed in phases.

As a consequence, it is recommended that the Board direct staff to identify an implementation schedule to ensure that water
meters are installed at all property connections that are not presently installed prior to 2020. This time frame ensures that the

work will be completed and that the District will be in compliance with state law.

Fiscal Impact:

Amount Requested $None at this time
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?: (If no, see attached fiscal analysis)

Prog/Fund # Category: Pers. Optg. Cap. -or- CIP#  Fund#

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This [tem

N/A

Attachments

N/A

AGENDA ITEM: F-2




Meeting Date

Town of Discovery Bay CSD
AGENDA REPORT

February 16, 2011

Prepared By:  Fairin Perez, Landscape Manager
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Managerr\)z(

Agenda Title
Direction to Staff and Letter of Support for Slifer Park Improvement Project (FY 2011-2012)

Recommended Action

Direct Staff to work In conjunction with the Confra Costa County Special Districts Department to initiate planning and approval process for
the Siifer Park Improvement Project, and authorize Board President to execute and forward letter of support to the CCC Special Districts

Department on behalf of the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District,

Exectitive Summary

During the January 22, 2011 Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board Workshop, discussions were held to initiate support for an Improvement
project at Slifer Park which would possibly include the addition of two (2) shade structures, two (2) pickle ball courts and a public
restroom. Residents and Board members shared their support andfor concerns for the project and Staff was directed to bring back a

finalized project plan and budget for consideration.

Staff has since completed an Operating and Capital Expense draft budget for the Conlra Costa County Landscape & Lighting Zone 61,
which encompasses the Slifer Park area. This budget was submitted to the Special Districts Department with a Capital Improvement fund
request of $300,000 (see aftached Zone 61 Draft Budget, 2011-2012). At this time, due to the possibility of lengthy planning phases and
construction costs, Staff recommends excluding the public restroom from the originally presented scope. The possibility of designing and
constructing the pickle ball courts for future redevelopment (.., Tennis Gourt) should the current intended use lose popularity, is also
being supported in part by the newly presented project budget. Although base plan construction would still move forward as the originally
proposed pickle ball courts, the fencing would be upgraded to 12’ and shade areas relocated during design to allow for the future
expansion of the courf surfacing. The estimated final budget for the pickle ball courts and shade structures is $235,254.38, below the

Capital improvement budget request.

Slifer Park is owned directly by Contra Costa County; however, under an agreement with the County, the Town of Discovery Bay GSD
maintains and contracls any operating functions of ihis zone. Town Staffis currently working on an agreement which would althorize the
Town of Discovery Bay CSD to approve, construct and contract for Capital Improvement projects in addition to its current responsibilities.
This agreement is not anticipated to be completed prior to the possible start of the Slifer Park Improvement Project.

Staff requests the Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board to authorize its President to execute and forward the attached letter of support
(including any discussed modifications) for the Slifer Park lmprovement Project to the Contra Costa Counly Special Districts Department

(CCCSDD), and direct to Staff to initiate planning and approval processes with CCCSDD,

Fiscal Impact:
NJA — County owned Zone. Total funding ($235,254.38) will be supported by the 2011-2012 CCC Lighting & Landscape Zone 61

Capital Improvement hudget.

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item

None.
Attachments
Draft Operaling & Expense Budget FY 2011-2012 (CCC, Landscape & Lighting Zone 61)

Slifer Park Improvement Project, Final Budget Estimate dated February 10, 2011
Draft Letter of Support, Slifer Park improvement Project

AENDA ITEM: E-3




Zone 61

FY 2010-11 as of FY¥ 2011-12 Prop.
Work Orders 1/12/11 6 month projections Budget
Eupd Balance as of Jupe30 700 0000 e TR e Te [ /863,459
Revenuas:” S R R
Taxes and Assessments (9895) 367,650 367,650 367,650
Interfund Rev.-Gov/Gov {9851)
Earnings on Investment {9181) 883 883
Total Revenue Available: 1,011,549 1,011,549 1,231,109
Expendlture [
Office Expense {2 100) - 150 300
Utilities-Water & Electricity (2120} WOS5583 15,373 32,500 35,000
Publications & Legal Notices (2190}
Other Special Departmeantal {2250} -
Grounds Maintenance- {out of house, contractor) {2282) WO05583 51,360
Professional Services (Non-County Staff) (2310} W05557 30,265.00 35,000
Profaessional Services {Maint. Contractor) {2310} 40,000.00
Professional Services (Materials/Repairs) {2310) 37,100.00 39,500
Professtlonal Services (Vehicle Reimbursements) (2310) 8,000.00 8,500
Interest on Notes & Warrants (3520)
Tax & Assessment Fees {3530}
Interfund Exp- {County Counsel} (3611) Mk
General Services Occupancy Cost {3619) )
Grounds Malntenance-{in house) (3620} WO5583 75
Professional Services (County Staff) {5011} WO05557/5409
Playground Inspection {5011)
Vandalism/ Incidentals {Task L99)
Capital Improvement Projects & Reserves: =~~~ ERETRE
Capital improvement Projects (Slifer Park) 300,000
Capital Replacement Projects
Operating Reserves (50% of Revenue)
22,495 148,090 469,660
o8B 0BA [ T 863459 [, 761,449

C:\Documents and Settings\Owner\My Documents\CSD\Agendas\00-2011 Agendas\02-16-11\02 16 11_Slifer Park Zone 61 Draft
AGENDA ITEM - F-3

Budget F5.xls




_ Prepared By: Fairin Perez
Landscape Manager
)3 Date: February 10, 2011

Slifer Park
2011 Landscape Improvement Project
Budget Estimate
[Design Packag
tem Description Qty  UoM Unit Cost Total
1 Landscape Design Fee - Preliminary Plans 1 LS $ 430000 3 4,300.00
2 Construction Documents 1 18 $ 12,500,000 % 12,500.00
{Layout Plan, Defails, Grading Plan, Cost Estimals,
Specifications, elc.)
3 Engineering - Structural Calculations 1 LS $ 500000 $ 500000
4  Estimate Reimbursable Expenses 1 Allow $ 2,/180.00 $ 2,180.00
I Total ) $_23,980.00 |

|E'"l_"bjébﬁﬁ,fﬁfrfiﬁihis_h{étidj ‘ e E
ltem Description Qty UoM Unit Cost Total
1 CEQA Review & Filing 1 Allow $ 500,00 500.00
2 Contra Costa County Building Permits 1 Allow $ 3,500.00 3,500.00
3 Public Notices - Bid Announcement 1 Allow §$ 300.00 300.00
i Total 4,300.00
IPickle Ball.Court: ' ' : ' S o
ltem Description Qty UoM Unit Cost Total
1  Site Preparation & Drainage 1 Allow $ 10,000.00 $ 10,000.00
2  Concrete - 5" 4890 SF § 8.00 § 35,120.00
3  Fencing -12' Black PVC Coated Chain Link & 2 Gates 267 LF 3 4500 % 12,015.00
4 Net Posts & Nets 1 Allow $ 1,20000 % 1,200.00
5 Deco Pave Surfacing 1 Allow § 11,500.00 $ 11,500.00
-8 Site Furnishings (Benches) 2 Ea $ 867.00 $ 1,734.00
7  Site Furnishings (Trash Can) 1 Ea § 761.00 $ 761.00
7  Site Furnishing - Shade Structure {Mesa 9'x 147 2 Ea $ 595000 $ 11,900.00
8  Site Furnishing Installation 1 Allow §$ 7,500.00 $ 7,500.00
9 Iyrigation Modifications 1 Allow $ 4,000.00 $ 4,000.00
10  Freight - All Site Furnishings 1 Allow § 3,230.00 $ 3,230.00
I Total ____$102,960.00
|[Shade Structures - EaEae S
ltem Description Qty UoM Unit Cost Total
1 Charleston Mode! 32 2 Ea $ 23687.50 $ 47,375.00
2 Installation 2 Ea $ 12,500.00 $ 25,000.00
3 Freight 1 Allow $ 550000 $ 5,500.00
| Total $ 77,875.00 |
Project Total Sample ‘ $209,115.00
Reserve (12.5%) % 26,139:38
, ~ $235,254.38

Final




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD

President - Kevin Graves ¢ Vice-President — Brian Dawson ¢ Director — Mark Simon ¢ D — Chris Steele » Director - Ray Tetreault

February 17, 2011

Susan Cohen, Special Districts Manager
Contra Costa County Public Works Department
255 Glacier Drive

Martinez, CA 94553

N S
gl

RE: Slifer Park Improvement Project for FY 2011'?%_

Dear Ms. Cohen,

The Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District (CSD) held: a fplannmg workshop on-January 22, 2011 inviting

residents, staff and Board members to partake in discussmns on, tﬁe long and shon term goals of the District. During thls

........

i i -JJereby formally is% ;
conjunctlon w;th" _ur staff, will consjder, initiati

e\forwarded to your attention in short order In the mean time, you may direct any questions,

Sincerely, 5

J. Kevin Graves, Board President
Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District

FPlca

1800 Wiliow Lake Road ¢ Discovery Bay » CA » 94505-9376
Telephone » 925.634.1131 « Fax » 925.513.2705
www.ifodb.ca.gov




DOCUMENT
FOR THIS AGENDA
" ITEM #F-4




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY

Y

MONTHLY OPERATIONS REPORT
January 2011
Town of Discovery Bay, CA

SAFETY & TRAINING:
Discovery Bay project has had 761 days “No Lost-Time” Accidents

As of January, 31, 2011, Veclia Water has worked a total of 517 days of Incident
Free Operation.

Veolia Water Staff received training on the 2008 Aquatech Vacuum truck.
Training was provided by the vendor and consisted of operating the
vehicle’s control panels inside the cab and on the outside of the truck.
Instruction was provided on cleaning various ports on the vehicle as well
as line cleaning in the field. Crane America conducted the annual
inspection of the overhead hoist at the UV area.

An annual review and cettification of the Personal Protective Equipment Program
was conducted with staff on 01/18/11. With a focus on safety to begin the year the
following safety raisers were discussed in morning meetings. '

Getting Refocused, Ergonomics, Seat Belts, Sprains and Strains, The
Buddy System, Use the Right Tool for the Job, Machine Guarding,
Reporting Unsafe Acts and Unsafe Conditions, Hand Protection, Office
Safety, Safe Lifting, Horseplay, Off the Job Safety, Repetitive Motion

Injuries, Choosing PPE, Stairway Safety, Tags and Markings, Fire
Extinguisher Use, Housekeeping and Ladder Safety.

Training
» PPE for specific tasks

Compliance Summary:

e 5 Wastewater permit limif excursions occurred in January.
¢ No Water violations or excursions occurred in January.

e No SSO events occurred in January.

The calculated 7 — day median indicates the effluent exceeded the total coliform 23
MPN limit on January 19, 21, 24, 25, and 26. Activities that contributed to the high

1
AGENDA ITEM - G-1




turbidity include vendor diagnostics for the three way by-pass valve which required
shutting down the effluent flow. When returning the pumps to service, surged flow
caused a high NTU. Changes in weather seem to correlate with effluent turbidity

increase along with normal sloughing from clarifiers.

During January the NTU (Nephlometric Turbidity Unit) was over the hourly
average trigger value for fourteen periods. The RWQCR has instructed
Veolia to only collect total coliform samples between the hours of 3 am
and 3 pm and not on weekends due to laboratory receiving hours. This
reduced the samples collected to seven (7) additional monitoring events.

The Town of Discovery Bay received official notice that the third electronic self
monitoring report was completed successfully. A table was provided which indicated
another nine (9) CDF files were needed to mest the quarterly, semi annual and

annual electronic reports.

The Town of Discovery Bay received a Notice of Violation dated 13 January 2011 for
the November 2010 period. The violation listed that a portion of the UV data was not
collected or submitted and that two days of historical data was lost due to corrupted
files. Additionally GPM per lamp and number of banks on line during minimum dose
periods was not available at the time of the submitted report. Beginning in January,
ali required data is expected to be available and provided in the monthly eSMR

reports.

The annual calibration was conducted on facility flow meters by TelStar
and the records are kept on file for review

The Project Manger attended the Town of Discovery Bay Saturday open
workshop to discuss the state of the water and wastewater systems,
accomplishments and challenges for the fuiure.

The back flow preventer located at plant 1 began fo leak and flooded the area. Virgil
Koehne had staff replace it with a new kit.




VEOUIA

WATER
Parameter
WW Influent /Effluent November December

Flow, MG Effluent 49.72 53,23
Influent BODs, mg/L/day, monthly avg. 112 117
Inflyent TSS, mg/l/day, monthly avg,. 150 242
Effluent BODs, mg/L, monthly avg. <1.0 <1.0
Effluent TSS, mg/L, monthly avg. -13.2 16.6
‘Total Coliform 7 day Median Max 13 13
Total Coliform Daily Maximum 70 80
TSS Effluent Composite Max Result MG/ 20 24
T'SS Efftuent Composite Max Result LBS 267 360

The last two month’s data is provided as current month’s data has not been fully received from the laboratory.

Total Wastewater Treated Million Gallons MG

Month Totals (million gallons)
January 2011 51.42
December 2010 54.46
November 2010 56.52

Total Water Produced: Million Gallons MG

Month Willow Lake WTP | Newport WTP Totals {million
gallons)
January 2011 15.65 36.62 52.27
December 2010 | 22.24 32.81 55.05
November 2010 | 37.06 35.02 72.08
Water Quality Reports:

Samples colleeted No. Total Coliform Positives No. Fecal/E, coli Posltives

l 16 | 0 [ 0




Operations Summary:

it was necessary for the Dezurick valve vendors to observe the valve
position using a camera that was placed down a vent pipe. In order to do
so, the discharge flow had to be shut off for a period of time backing up
the treated water into the facility. When the system was placed back on
line the flow surged and caused high turbidity in the effluent. A triggered
turbidity sample was coliected with a result of 900MPN/100mL.

The UV Trojan 3000+ was placed on line January 6 and tested for split
flow operataon allowing both channels to be online at the same time. On
January 24" under the direction of Herwit Engineering, the UV 3000+ was
placed in full flow operat;on and the minimum dose adjusted down from
120mW/em? to 100mW/em? The system is being monitored for effective
disinfection. The transmittance sensor has been dropping to a zero value
and not reliable. For that reason, the system’s transmittance feed was
placed in manual at a 55% setting. Hach was notified and a technician
spent most of the day diagnosing and calibrating the unit. NTU has been
near or above the monitoring trigger point and subsecquent samples were
collected. The results of these samples indicate an exceedance of the

calculated 7-day median.

There were six (6) colored water calls in January. The calls were from the
flushing lines and distribution psi testing.

The quarterly and annual ground water reporis were submitted to the
RWQCGCB.

The effluent and export By-Pass valves were tested. Programming to
allow for valve modulation either manually or controlled by a PLC will be
placed on SCADA for remote operation. The limits will be tank level and
turbidity values. The work is anticipated o be completed in February.
The export By-Pass valve needs corrective maintenance by the vendor as

it is under warranty.

The wastewater master plan report was presented by StanTech to the
Town of Discovery Bay, Herwit Engineering and Veolia. Comment is
being provided by Veolia per the Town’s request.

Veolia had fo purchase a temporary second plan for a wireless internet
card in order to operate and communicate. it is not as reliable as the wired
system however it will get us by until the internet is restored to the offices.




The NPDES Discharge Monitoring Reports were submitted to appropriate
agencies for the month of December 2010. The monthly eSMR was
submitted electronically along with quarterly, semi annual and annual
reports as required by the RWQCB. This was the third successiul
electronic report to be submitted. The RWQCB included the quarterly,
biannual, annual reports to be submitted electronically as well. Veolia had
only two weeks to develop the form and submit along with the monthly

report.

Call Quts: Veolia Operation
Total TODB W & Ww Collections-LS
Water Operations '
11 0 10 1

Veolia recorded 11 total call outs for the month of January. The one
coliections call was from a resident who stated there was a broken
wastewater main at Cabrillo Pt. and Discovery Bay Blvd. Staff reported to
the area twice that morning to investigate where no problems were
discovered. Other calls were for NTU, process such as pump failure or

false alerts,

Maintenance & Repair Work:

PM’s Regulatory Hours
272 26 139.75

General
Conducted confined space entry into L/S F to perform necessary

Preventive Maintenance tasks. A properly sized and configured air
exchange system would change this designation from a permit required
confined space allowing staff to enter the station easily with less stand by

personnel.

Replaced ARV on filter “A” at Newport WTP. Pump 1 odor conirol blowers
fixed and placed back in service. Re-plumbed polymer system to fix
leaking connections and replaced the top bearing lube line for belt press
auger. Aerator 3 in digester was mounted to float and secured in the
Digester. A power cable was determined to be needed for it to run. The

TODB is scheduled to purchase this item.

Performed all PM Thermography for 2011 and backlog in 2010. Replaced
the the decant and Well 1 flow meter. The flow meter at Plant 1 influent
failed so the flow meter was relocated from the decant area to Plant 1




(o) veouia

WATER

influent. The decant and belt press output flow meters still need repiaced.
The TODB to purchase parts for repair and replacement.

Repaired air compressor at Willow Lake WTP and a leak on reclaim pump
1 was repaired at Newport WTP. The impeller was adjusted on Vaughn
pumps in lift station “"D”. Pumps were pulled from wet well “A” at Newport
Lift station for annual inspection and preventive maintenance. A bad
mechanical seal was found and Shape, an outside contractor took the

pump in for repairs.

Electrical & Programming
Traced out electrical problem on filter “A”, valve 2 at Newport Water Plant.

Installed and programmed the VFD for influent pump 2, Installed
emergency light at Lift Station “F” and repaired a light circuit in the
chemical building at the Newport Water Treatment Plant. Repaired
electrical for Clarifier 2 plant 1 rake arm. Repaired a bad isolator with

Effluent pump 3.

Corrected a problem with Pump 3 VFD faulting out at Village 4 Lift Station.
Replace elapsed time meter for Well 5. Fixed a bad underground cable
for RAS pump P-2 Clarifier 1. The VFD then failed and so a new CH

SVX9000 model was installed.

Collections - Willow Lake and Newport WTP

Filter media was replaced in Filters A & B at Willow Lake Water Treatment
Facility. The systems require reconditioning the media using chlorine
bleach. Well 1 is off line until the two filters have been conditioned. This is
the first time we have seen these filters off line and we are [earning how
some of the programming and valve positioning is tied to filter operation.
Well 4 located at Newport Water Treatment Plant was taken offline
December 2™ for televising the well casing and servicing the submersible

pump.

Veolia received two notices from residents reporting a slight tint of green
in the distribution water. Samples were collected from Well 5 and
submitted to the laboratory. Willow Lake WTP was placed in lead to
supply the majority of the water to the town. When the bacteriological
“absent” results are received for Well 4, it wili be the main supply source
for the Newport Water Treatment Plant. The Town, working with water
engineers, tested pressure and volume at various fire hydrant locations.
This is essentially flushing the lines and Veolia received isolated reports of
brown water near these testing locations. The kick-off for ICOM3 water
distribution GIS mapping was conducted in January.




) VEOLIA

WATER

The results for the Chrome 6 samples collected last month resulted in a
Non Detect value.

Fifteen hundred feet (1500.00) feet of collection line was cleaned in January. The
majority of this work was conducted on Cherry Hills where a double barrel sewer
line is located. A considerable amount of grease and grit has been deposited
causing the velocity to slow. The Town of Discovery Bay is evaluating manholes for
their integrity throughout the town. A few have had the internal portion resurfaced.

Maintenance Costs for December: $ 5072.49




Town of Discovery Bay 2010 4 Quarter Report
For

Water and Wastewater Treatment Operations

January 28, 2011

Virgil Koeshne Water / Wastewater Manager
Town of Discovery Bay CSD
1800 Wiliow Lake Road

Dear Mr. Koehne:

The Town of Discovery Bay Board has requested that Veolia Water provide
information to the Board and Staff each quarter relating to Veolia's progress
implementing operation and maintenance programs and activities at the Water and
Wastewater Treatment Facilities. The following summary information is divided into
areas of maintenance and operation, asset management and environmental
compliance. Data provided in tabular form will have a short discussion preceding.

Veolia Water West Operating Services, Inc.
2016 Fourth Quarter Operation and Maintenance Report

1
AGENDA ITEM — G-2




)NV EOLIA

WATER
Table of Contents
VEIVIEW  1vavrvrrrreeaeessserssmeeresnestatstitsararostsshsasesbeaseorets chessssnssnessssasisetnsnssntonssssssasassonsessan 3
SALBLY! 1vvveverrerrenssrernren st s s e e b e a RS 5
IMAIIIEEIIANCE: 1uvvvvvseersserivesossessrtsrssssaerssrsesssaes esseseasssssasssesssensstsssasssstostsosessisassssnsassons 5
WV ALEE S 1 vevivieiivrecrereae s s sensesssrasrasscas sassiaes saehae s aarara et oAk boaeoh e e RO b b e RO PR oL TR 1R Se e b e e et 8
Infiastructure Collection Operations Maintenance Management Module @ 8
Call Out and EMpIoyee RESPONSE....uiiimimommmeisieensissasss o 10
Environmental RESPONSE. .. it senens s sss 10
Special Projects: ....oouenene. 4eeeebeseeeeN e oL et eR R eI L e R Rs g AR sReeRt bR et AN e s RO RS E RN 0s 10
Y & LU i bR AR b e R et R RSO b b sab et 11
Environmental CompPliance:...c i s s 11
Notice of Violation Dated November 8, 201 0......cocooevcnnivniininiinineersimsesion 11
Notice of Violation Dated December 17, 2010 ...iovveviireiriniiiciiiiiiniissrsenninsssssinseon 11
RWOCB Annual Compliance INSPECHON ....ouvoisiisiniainiiiesisisesseesisssssresnes 12
Acronyms for Discovery Bay Water / Wastewater Treatment Operations .............. 13

Veolia Water West Operating Services, Inc.
2010 Fourth Quarter Operation and Maintenance Report

2




WATER

Overview:

The Trojan 3000 upgrade project was completed in October. The system was placed
in auto operation on October 22™. The Trojan Field Technician completed his last
works on 11/17 to 11/19. The final field report was received January 12, 2011.
Additional data has been brought into the SCADA system and was reported in the
November SMR. A portion of data was missing from the SMR because some
historical data was lost during programming the SCADA system. Additionally the gpm
per lamp and number of banks on line during the minimum dose period were not

available to report.

The Trojan 3000Pius system was placed in auto operation under full flow mode
January 6" and was placed in spiit mode January 11", The two modes will allow both
channels to operate simultaneously using one flow meter. Two channels would be
used during high flow periods and either channel can be used when the other is off
line for maintenance. The District is providing direction on UV minimum dosage

operational settings.
The effluent discharge bypass line is installed and as of this writing, a few electrical

components need to be added and valves tested. Once completed, this new system
can be used to divert highly turbid waters from reaching the final discharge.

Veolia has submitted three consecutive successful electronic monthly Self Monitoring
Reports. Paper SMR's are now not required. Veolia has worked to complete the
monthly eSMR reports and will continue this effort to include all quarterly, biannual

and annual electronic submittals.

There was one effluent permit limit excursion during the Fourth Quarter, 2010. This
was reported in the November Operations Report. The excursion is detailed in the

compliance section of this report.

Annual biosolids samples were céllected in the month of November 2010. One
hundred fourteen (114) Dry Metric Tons of sludge was produced. No biosolids were

disposed in the 2010 calendar year.

The following tables indicate the wastewater treated and the water produced this
quarter,

Month . Wastewater Totals (million gallons}
December ' 54.46
November 56.562
October 59.01

Veolia Water West Operating Services, Inc.
2010 Fourih Quarter Operation and Maintenance Report

3




VEOLIA

WATER

Total Water Produced: Million Gallons MG

Month Willow Lake WTP | Newport WTP Totals (million
gallons)
December | 22.24 32.81 55.05
November 37.06 35.02 72.08
October 40.36 77.87 118.23

The following table indicates the Influent BOD, TSS and conductivity concentrations as
well as the effluent Percent removal for BOD and TSS. '

2010 Q4 Report

Total Sum

averages averages

Maximum

Oct 2010 590 13810 e [T 2400

Nov 2010 54.8 112 160 2,300

Dec 2010 55 126 190 |7 2,700

‘Minimum 54.46 12 180' | 2,300

Maximum 53.01 135 190 2,700

Total 168.29

Average 56.10 124 168 2,487
ni Highestrecorded  Avg. masimu
rainimum maximum Av%.dizm o ;‘;% o

Copductivity  Tot. Coliform

02010

Nov 2010

2,100.0

23

Dec 2010

~2,2000

- 80

Mininium :
Maximum 2,200.0 80
Total

Average” 2,133.3 44

Maximum

Averages

Total
_Sum

Maximurr  Minimum

Minimum

ToT

9.7
832 1
49.720 1 ‘99 " B
563,230 AR 99 87
153.620 3
61,207 1 99 T 8e
MGD MGD

o R
1.5 27
83 18
: 7.2 T4
115 268
9.0 18.7

Veolia Water West Operating Services, Inc.
2010 Fourth Quarter Qperation and Maintenance Report

4




) VEOUIA

WATER

Safety:

Veolia has had no reportable or lost time incidents during the

fourth quarter. Veolia provides regular safety training and internal safety alerts and
risers throughout the month to focus on specific industry issues.

Maintenance:

Job Plus is the computer maintenance management system used to generate
Preventive Maintenance or Corrective Maintenance Work Orders each month. It also
can provide a record of activities and maintenance product inventory. The following
table is the 2010 fourth quarter summary of work tasks broken down by maintenance

type.

Corrective Maintenance Planned - CMP
Corrective Maintenance Unplanned - CMU
Corrective - Corr

Fact Finding - FF

Preventive Maintenance - PM

Regulatory - REG

The Work Order Summary provides the total work orders closed for the Quarter. The
hours taken to complete the task are entered and tracked to calculate associated

maintenance costs.

Woik Order Summary by tyre
10/01/2010 To  12531/2010

N

Inventory

Task
Description # 0f Worlk Orders Labor Cost Cost Mise, Cost Taotal Cost
*CHP 5 $483.00 $0.00 $0.00 $483.00
*CHY 2 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +0.0D
Corr 17 $115.00 $0.00 $0.00 £415.00
FF . 36 $319.00 $0.00 $0.00 $319.00
P - 828 $12,325.35 $0.00 $0.00 $12,325.35
PRI 1 $12.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12.00
REG T2 2, 111.42 $0.00 $0.00 $2,111.42
REG- 1 $81.00 $0.,00 $0.00 $81.00
Summary
Total & of WO's 962 Total Lahor Cost 315,746.77
Total Hours 59473 Total inventory Cost $0.00
Total Kisc Cost $0.00
Total Cost $15,746.77

Veolia Water West Operating Services, Inc,
2010 Fourth Quarter Operation and Maintenance Report

5




WATER

The following report indicates where the time is most spent during the quarter.

TOP 10 Work Histery Summary Report

1001110 To12(31/10

Equipment
NPDES - REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

L/S-All - Lift Stations All for weekly/montily checks
05-PMP-01 - Centrifugal Pump

SECTION _3_ Air Rellef - Section 3 Sewer Alr Rellef Valves
SECTION _2_Alr Refief - Sectlon 2 Sewer Alr Rellef Valves
Drinking Water - City Drinking Water Suppily
Trojan_UVT-Bank-B - Trojan System Bank B Al
Trofan_UVT-Bank-A - Trofan System Bank A All
Trojar_UVT-Bank-C - Trojan System Bank C All

FIRE EXT. - Fire Extinguishers

Grand Total

Hours
70.83

36
325
16
16

14
12.45
1245
112

230.43

The following statistics break down the Maintenance Activity for the fourth quarter.

Work Order Statistics
10/01/2010 To 12/31/2010

Number of WOQ's that were due

Number of Preventative WO's that wete due
Number of Corrective WO's that were due

Number of Skipped WO's that were due

Number of WO's still open

Number of WQ's that were closed

Average lag fime (in days) of WO's that were closed

711
684
17

10
57
961
64.07

Veolia Water West Operating Services, Inc.
2010 Fourth Quarter Operation and Maintenance Report

6




WATER

The performance indicator form may be used fo irack backlog of work orders, Work Orders
can be left open due to waiting on parts fo be delivered, priority of work, available staff, and

need of technical expertise or specialized equipment.

VIATCR KEY PERFORMANCE IMDICATORS "KPRI” Tadays Date
Veolia Water ~ Discovery Bay Jamiary 26, 2011
CLOSED WORK ORDERS
Totals Preventative Corrective P/C Ratio
KPIg1: % (P) Work Order Count Out of Count 304.0 29600 14.0 95.4%
Total Closed Last30 Days
12/22i2010  thre 0172172001 Skipped 0
KPI#2: % (P) Work Order Hours Totals Preventative Corrective  Hr.s P/C Ratio
0Out of Total Closed Last 30 Days
Hours 138.38 129.88 85 93.9%
12022/20110  thru 0172172011
OPEN WORK ORDERS (BackLog)
Totals Preventative Corractlve Skipped
KP1# 3: Backlog Aging 7 days or less Count 8 8 7] 0
01/20/2011  thru  01/26/2011 Est 6.5 55
Hours
KPI# 4: Backleg Aging & to 30 days Count g 5 1 0
1272772010  thra 11972011 Est 25 25 o
Haurs
KPI # 5: Backlog Aging 31 to 60 days Count 26 26 0 Sea Notes
1172772010 thra  12/26/2010 Est 285 28,5
Hours
KPIl # 6: Backlog Aging greater than 60 days Caunt 206.0 179 v Seo Noles
01,06/2010  thra  1126/2010 Est 202.3 199.3 30
Hours
KP1# 7: Backlog Aging Totals Count 246 218 28 Sea Noles
01/06/2010  thru 0172672011 Est 238.8 2358 30
Hours
EQUIPMENT
KP1# 8: Equipment Count Totals Assets
Assets Totals 01/26/2011 Count 58

KPI's 3, 4, 5, 6, and 7, total counts de notinclude (3)

KPi's G andl 7 the start date is deterniined hy the
oldest work order that is epen.

HOTES: On KPl's 1 and 2 there is a 5 day deadband,

Skipped Is only far 30 days or less. Skipped
WOQ's are closeil and are stored in history.

Veolia Water West Operating Services, Inc.
2010 Fourth Quarter Operation and Maintenance Report

7




2) VEOUIA

WATER

Water:
The chlorine residual monitoring was completed at all monitoring locations and

submitted to the California Department of Public Health, CDPH.

Quarterly Cyanide, Iron and Manganese monitoring was added fo the Job PM and to
“e3” in order to ensure it would not be missed. These parameters were monitored in

the fourth quarter. All values were reported below laboratory detection limits.

Well 4 A was taken off line for routine inspection and maintenance. It is expected to
be brought back on line in early 2011.

Telstar had begun programming Well 6 into the Program Logic Controller which will be
tied in to the existing system. This enables operators to interface with Well 6 for use in
normal operations. Analytical and operational testing is still required prior to Well 6

being bought online for use.

At the request of the Town of Discovery Bay, Hexavalent Chromium was tested for in
water production wells 1B, 2, 5A and 6 to confirm the presence or absence of this
compound in Discovery Bay's drinking water. All wells were below laboratory

detaction limits.

Infrastructure Collection Operations Maintenance Nanagement Module :

Lori Gabriel is currently planning and scheduling all line cleaning for Veolia. Staff is
working with Veolia Water's Richmond project to assist in collection line cleaning and
training of Veolia's Discovery Bay staff. The Veolia Vactor truck was brought to the
Discovery Bay project each month for eight days. During that period, on site staff
conducted cleaning to meet the requirements set forth in the contract.

The ICOMMM Asset Management tool is used to track collection line cleaning. The
following map (lines in purple) indicates the collection system cleaned during the
fourth quarter. A Kick off has begun for the water distribution asset management
system where the CAD (Computer Aided Design) information will be uploaded to a
Geographic Information System (GIS) for water distribution maintenance planning and
scheduling. Flushing and valve exercising as well as information collected on the
system will be documented from this maintenance management program. Veolia has
obtained a notebook computer that will be used in the field to record data for the

collection and distribution system activities.

Veolia Water West Operating Services, Inc,
2010 Fourih Quarter Operation and Maintenance Report

8




) VEOUIA

= 15

! HI9TAReY

- =} PR TN e

g 4th Quarter Line Segmenl Gleaning

Y 42 54885 fect e Jrws weo s tleoend I e h Duan of 2012
I

12700

Veolia cleaned 42,646.65 feet in the 4™ Quarter. The staff from the Richmond project
continues to support Discovery Bay in the collection cleaning efforts.

Infonet Asset Management continues to transition from ICOMMM. Veolia staff has
received training on Infonet and maps are being generated for limited distribution.

Veolia Water West Operating Services, Inc.
2010 Fourth Quarter Operation and Maintenance Report

9




Sl
WATER

Call Qut and Employee Response:
Veolia receives calls using SCADA which alert operators of conditions for the water
and wastewater facilities. Although a reduction in false calls has been achieved the

system will call staff out under false conditions.

Other calls may be originated by the residents of Discovery Bay wanting to inform
operational staff of conditions they are experiencing or observed such water leaks,

odors or color.

Veolia recorded 46 total call outs during the 4" quarter. Six calls were for color.

The following table categorizes the calls received in the fourth quarter

Month Total calls Calis received SCADA Collections-
received by TODB equipment | Lift Stations
Veolia responded OF process
8 0 7 1
December
18 0 18 0
November
20 0 17 3
October |

Environmental Response

_ After receiving a number of calls for colored water during the 2™ and 3" Quarter of
2010, Veolia responded with a sort term flushing plan. In areas with high call
volumes, hydrants were flushed by on site staff. Other Veolia Project staff was
brought to the facility to further assist with flushing activities. A long term plan is being
developed and will be implemented in 2011. Additional tracking will be achieved in the
water distribution asset management program in ICOMMM once it is implemented.

Special Projects:
Veolia provided oversight to the Trojan 3000 upgrade project. The project was completed in

late November. Veolia is also programming the effluent by-pass valve system. This project is
being held up due to a leak at the export valve. Schedules have been made for Vendor

diagnosis.

The electronic Self Monitoring Report (€SMR) development is near complete. Veolia
successfully submitted three consecutive eSMR monthly reports and as a result paper SMR’s

are no longer required.

Veolia Water West Operating Services, Inec.
2010 Fourth Quarter Operation and Maintenance Report

10




) VEOUIA

WATER

Staff:
James Orona decided he should retire (for the third time) and December 31% was his

last day. A second operator changed his employment status. This provides an
opportunity to reciuit strong candidates that best represent the need at Discovery Bay.

Lori Gabriel is scheduled to sit for her Grade !l Water Distribution examination.
Gerald Smart received training for Title 22 water sampling techniques and passed the

Grade Il Wastewater exam.

Matt Fiedler was hired as a Maintenance Technician Il and has a strong background
in electrical instrumentation and control.

Environmental Compliance:
There was one effluent permit violation in this quarter for 7-day median. The cause
was attributed fo loss of prime in two Return pumps, in close proximity time period.

Notice of Violation Dated November 8, 2010
Self-Monitoring Report Review and Notice of Violation for review period September

2010.

1. Monitoring and Reporting Program Violations. UV monitoring data required by
MRP Provision 1X.D.1.1 were not collected or submitted in the September SMR.
2. Two turbidity triggered total coliform samples were not collected as required by

MRP Provision IX.D.1.1.
Veolia’s previously submitted explanation was thorough and did not require a
response in the October cover letter for the missed triggered moniforing.

Status of the remaining UV system upgrades to be discussed in the October 2010
monthly submittal cover letter.

Veolia responded as required, in the Ocfober SMR cover letter explaining the Trojan
technician site visits and the work that was done alfowed for the UV 3000 fo be placed
in auto operation as of October 22. It was also discussed that the final field technical
visit was to be in November and the system would at that time be determined for full

functionality.

Notice of Violation Dated December 17, 2010
Self-Monitoring Report Review and Notice of Violation for review period October 20

10.

1. Effluent Limit Violation-the discharge violated the 7-day median effluent
limitation for total coliform contained in the WDR’s, as listed in Table A, Effiuent
Limitations Violation (below). The violation potentially subjects the Discharger to

Veolia Water West Operating Services, Inc,
2010 Fourth Quarter Operation and Maintenance Report

11




(o) VEOLIA

VWATER

mandatory minimum penalties (MMPs), which must be imposed pursuant to California

Water Code section 13385.

Date Parameter Units Limit Measured Period CIWQS
6 October Total MPN/10D 23 27 7-day 887312
2010 Coliform OmL median

2. Monitoring and Reporting Program Violation - UV monitoring data required by MRP
Provision IX.D.1.1 were not collected or submitted in the October SMR.

Please respond by 14 January 2010 indicating actions that have been
implemented...to address the total coliform violation cited...and to prevent future

similar violations.

A letter of explanation was drafted and submitted to the General Manager for his
review and edits. The 7-day median violation was atfributed fo two RAS pumps losing
prime and a lift pump failure. Veolia’s immediate action was to re-prime the RAS
pumps and restore the lift pump to on line status. One lift pump has since been
replaced and another sent in for rebuild. The clarifier was taken out of service, PM'd
and cleaned. Notable improvement in pump efficiency and reduction in loss of prime

evenls has been observed.

RWOCB Annual Compliance Inspectior

On December 1, 2010 Michael Fischer conducted the compliance inspection
evaluation for the wastewater facilities. Field and administrative review time was
given equal weight. Two areas of concern were the vegetation growing in the Aerated
Digester and the added decimals to reported figures not matching laboratory analytical
data. The weeds have been removed from the digester and the significant figures
modified in both the WIMS and in the electronic Self Monitoring Report.

Veolia appreciates the Town of Discovery Bay’s staff and Board of Directors and looks
forward to working together to solve compliance issues and bring about change that
ensures the treatment facilities are a safe and highly desired place to work.

Sincerely,

/ W @/g,ﬂ%}l/] w)

Gerald Smart, Project Manager
Veolia Water North America

Veolia Water West Operating Services, Inc.
2010 Fourth Quarter Gperation and Maintenance Report

12




) VEOUIA

WATER
Acronytis for Discovery Bay Water / Wastewater Treatient Operations
HMI Human Interface Terminal
OIT Operator Interface Terminal
Infrastructure Collections and Operations
ICOMMM (computer asset management, tracking and
GIS mapping)
BOD Biological Oxygen Demand
TSS Total Suspended Solids
TC Total Coliform ( Disinfection testing)
JOB+ Veolia Maintenance Data Base Sysiem
OPS SQL Veolia Operations Data Base System
CMMS Computer Maintenance Management
System
Geographic Information System- used to
GIS identify assets in the collection and
distribution systems
RCA Root C'ause Analysis — discussion to
determine cause
INR Veolia’s internal Incident Notification and
Reporting
T Veolia data base flow network for vehicle,
riple T . . .
environment or safety incident reporting
Effluent flow from a process usually the
EFF final discharge flow from the treatment
process to receiving stream
Influent flow into a treatment process
INF usually referred as the flow entering the
treatment facility
VFD Variable Frequency Drive —controls speed
of motors
BACT Best Available Conirol Technology
BMP Best Management Practices
Supervisory Control and DATA
SCADA Acquisition - in'dus.trial computer control
system for monitoring, controlling a
process and trending data.
Remote Terminal Unit = electronic device
which interfaces objects in the field to a
RTU SCADA system by transmitting telemetry
data of those objects based on control
messages received from the system.
EHS&S Veolia Environmental Health Safety and
Security.
WIMS Water Information Management System

Veolia Water West Operating Services, Inc.
2010 Fourth Quarter Operation antd Maintenance Report

13




) VEOLIA

YWATER

formally OPS recently purchased by Hach..

Operator in Training

OIT

D-IorT-1 Water grade I for Water Distribution and
Treatment

SQL Structured Query Language, used for
managing data base

CAD Computer Aided Design

Veolia Water West Operating Services, Inc.
2010 Fourth Quarter Operation and Maintenance Report

14




DOCUMENTATION
FOR THIS AGENDA
ITEM #H




DOCUMENTATION
FOR THIS AGENDA
ITEM # 1




NO B
FOR THIS AGENDA
~ ITEM#]J




FINAL

MEETING CALLED:

PRESENT:

ABSENT:

STAFF:

OPENING COMMENTS
BY CHAIR:

PUBLIC COMMENT
PERIOD:

APPROVAL OF
MINUTES:

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
RECEIVED,

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
AVIATION ADVISORY COMIMITTEE
MINUTES OF MIEETING
November 9, 2010

The meeting was calied to order by Chair Tom Weber at 12:02 p.m.
at the Director of Airports Office.

Mike Bruno, CCC Airporfs Business Association

David Dolter, At Large 1

Janet Kaiser, Diablo Valley College

Geoffrey Logan, Vice Chairperson, District |lI
Keith McMahon, City of Concord

Derek Mims, City of Pleasant Hill

David Pfeiffer, District V

Rich Spatz, Secretary, At Large 2

Tom Weber, Chair, Disfrict IV

Russell Roe, District

Keith. Freitas, Director of Airports
Beth Lee, Assistant Airports Director

Tom Weber stated that District | has multiple candidates for the open
position.

Tom also stated the Noise and Operations reports are not in the packet
as information wasn't available for the earlier meeting date.

Keith Freitas asked that the committee adjourn in memory of Rawley
Graybehl, a long time business tenant at Buchanan Field Airport, who

passed away on November 3.

Janet Kaiser apologized for missing the last meeting as she did not
notice the change of meeting date last time.

August minutes were approved. Moved by Derek Mims; seconded
by Mike Bruno and Pavid Pfeiffer. Abstained by Dave Dolter and

AGENDA ITEM - K-1




APPROVAL OF
CONSENT ITEMS:

Rich Spatz. Approved Unanimously by all other than those
abstaining.

Consent items were approved. Woved by Mike Brune; saconded by
Rich Spatz. Development Project Report was pulled for further
discussion. Approved Unanimously.

PRESENTATION/SPECIAL REPORTS: None

DISCUSSION/ACTION ITENIS:

a.

ltems Pulled from Consent
Airport Staff gave quick overview of the three (3) new development projects.

Alrport staff was asked about Holiday AirTours. Staff responded that Holiday AirTours
never got back fo them since the meeting with the AAC.

Alrport staff was asked if there was additional interest in the Silver Pacific site. Airport
staff responded that there has been some limited interest but not in the entire Silver

Pacific site.
Derek Mims and Geoff Logan moved to approve the Development Projects report.
Approve Unanimously.

End of Fiscal Year (F/Y) 2009/10 Budget
No questions from the Aviation Advisory Committee (AAC).

Staff is moving forward with enhanced markings since it is required fo be done by
December 31. Keith Freitas clarified that the Part 139 requirements are not being
applied fo General Aviation (GA} airports but it's possible they might at some future time
but his approach is not routinely taken. Keith stated he did not want to taint the
discussion/direction but also did not want to mislead the group that these obligations wil
never be applied to GA airports. This item will come back for discussion/consideration
next year when added costs/burdens are better known and for consideration with the
new Supetrvisor to provide input, Maintaining the Part 139 obligations may have staff
resource implications that will need to be reviewed and discussed. Times are rough for
airport business and staff is looking ahead and will be making recommendations to keep
ahead of financial curves. Losing one major tenant can be a game changer overnight for

the Airport Enterprise Fund.

Geoff Logan asked for more information on what other airports are doing; prodiuict, costs,
etc. relative to Part 139 implementation in the future.




¢. Commercial Operating Certificate Analysis
The Commercial Operating Certificate Analysis was discussed as part of the F/Y

2009/10 budget discussion, no additional questions were asked.

d. Development Status Project
Airport staff went over Part 150 status and individual projects on the list. Only 2 projects

that the Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) will support are a Part 150 Update and
Flight Tracks/Monitoring Program.

e. AtlLarge Position Inferview
Tom Weber reported 11 parties have applied for the At Large position. The officers will

meet (minus Rich Spatz as he is one of the applicants) with one other AAC member fo
review the applications and make a short list for interviews. A recommendation would be
brought back to the AAC In January and then forwarded on to the Internal Operations
Committes (I0C). Derek Mims volunteered to help the officers’ review and interview

potential candidates.

UPDATES/ANNOUNCEMENTS

a. Airport Committee Update
No meeting in October.

b. What is happening at Buchanan Field & Byron Airporis/Other Ailrporis

Airport staff reported:
o Santa Skydive, December 4
o Crowne Plaza new restaurant opened — Vineyards
Slurry Seal is being completed south of “F” row, on the taxiway and on the Alrcraft

Rescue and Fire Fighting vehicle pad.
World Series — both airports were staffed up security because of its close

proximity.

Enhanced markings should be completed in the next three (3) weeks.
Golden Gate Shepherd Rescue Foundation fundraiser was very successful.
Hope In Motion — Lazarex Cancer Foundation event was successful,
Airport staff furlough, holidays, etc., over the next two months.

2]

e & o

-]

f. Airport Busingss Association Update
Mike Bruno reported business is definitely down and so is hangar tenancy. Most

businesses have downsized and are struggling.

Geoff Logan reported Napa Airport lost Japan Airline training and Jonesy's restaurant
(open for 50 years) closed.
Mike Bruno report Kaiser Air is relocating from Oakland to Santa Rosa and that office

space availability is making for more competition; caused by loss of car rental agencies.
Avionics is starting to pick up a bit; otherwise, things are still gloomy out there.




Duane Allen stated he has paid over $40,000 in rent and over the last three years and
wanted to know when seme of that money could be used to make repairs on area
between hangar rows. Keith Freitas responded those repairs are one of the top

priorities.

c. AAC Annguncemenis
Rich Spaiz reported on the First & play structure and grant.

Tom Weber reported the officers worked on a draft AAC annual report which he
distributed for additional comments. A requestwas made to post the final report on the

Airport websife.

Geoff Logan reported the Airport Land Use Commission (ALUC) meetings for November
and December were cancelled. The next meeting will be held in January 2011.

Tomn Weber asked the AAC members to respond to requests for their meeting
attendance.

Tom reported the AAC will not be meeting in December and reminded members to follow
up on getting reappointed if their term is due to expire March 2011.

d. Airport Staff Announcements
None

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

ADJOURNMENT: The meeting was adjourned by the Chair at 1:30 p.m.




COMNMITTEES

County Supervisor Mary Nejedly Piepho, bistrict li

Town of Discovery Bay CSD

Received ’él/ A N
oft Orrandto Byppeb-b 1)

Intemal Cperations Commitise

Della Protection Commission

Transportation, Water &
Infrastucture Committea

Tri Vallsy Transperlation
Commitles

Local Agency Formation
Commission

Central Contra Costa
Sofld Waste Authority

Alport Commiilee

Assoclaton of Bay Area
Govemnmenls

Contra Costa Regionsl Medical
Center Jolnt Services Commitles

Dougherty Vallay Oversight

Commiitee

Seuth West Area Transporiation

o

D,

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 4 ‘G)
e lfv‘

February I, 2011

Sheriff David O. Livingston
Contra Costa County
651 Pine Street, 7th Floor

Dear Sheriif fi

I start by agd .
Costa County.

Please find enclosed herewith copies of previous correspondence from my
office and the Discovery Bay P-6 Zone Citizen Advisory Committee
(DBCAC) with former Sheriff Warren E. Rupf requesting information
regarding the current fund balance for the Discovery Bay P-6 Zones.

The Discovery Bay P-6 Zone Citizen Advisory Committee members are cager
to move forward with comments regarding the enclosed expenditure plan as
proposed by former Sheriff Rupf for benefit of the Discovery Bay community,
However, the DBCAC needs additional information from your department in

order to make qualified and informed decisions.

I hope you can assist us regarding this request for information so that these
vital resources can be deployed in a timely and efficient manner in order to

meet the needs of the community and your depariment.

Thank you for your.leadership.It is an honor to work with you in service to the
constituents of Confra Costa County.

SARYREIEDLY PIRPHO

n Supervisor, District 111

Ce:  Kevin Graves, President, Town of Discovery Bay CSD v
Diane Stevens, Chair, Discovery Bay P-6 CAC

309 Diablo Road, Danvills, CA 54626 » 181 Sand Creek Road, Suite L, Brentwood, CA 94513

Danville Phone: '(925) 826-8683 « FAX: (925) 820-6627 + Brentwocd Phone: (925) 240-7260 + FAX: (925) 240-7261

Emall: DIst3@BOS.CCCounty.us * www.co.contra-costa.ca.us/depart/dis3/index.htm AGENDA ITEM - K-2




County Supervisor Mary Nejedly Piepho, pistrictil 2/¢ Ernealielis

2t Discovery Bay GSE

uuﬂl(,d
%,’mz‘}é 5’

COMMITTEES
Internal Operations Commilles
Della Profection Commission

Transportation, Waler &
Infrastruclure Comntittes

Tri Valley Transportation
Commites

Local Agency Formation
Commission

Cenlral Contra Costa
Solid Wasta Authority

Alrporf Commitiee

Assodation of Bay Area
Govemments

Contra Gosta Regional Medical
Center Jolnt Services Committes

Dougheriy Veliey Oversight
Committea

South Wast Area Transpartation

309 Diablo Road, Danville, CA 94526 « 181 Sand Creek Road, Suite L, Brentwood, CA 94513

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

February 2, 2011

Kevin Graves, President
Town of Discovery Bay CSD
1800 Willow Iake Road
Discovery Bay, CA,94505

Dear Presi(}\\,f G ‘33 ard Mémbers,

"Z*Zf'f

Please find here within recent correspondence from Sheriff Livingston that I
believe will be of interest to the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services

District.

Please feel free to contact my office regarding this or any future matter at

(925) 240-7260.

As always, it is an honor to serve you on the Contra Costa County Board of
Supervisors.

County Supervisor, District I1T

MNP: ke

Danville Phone: (925) 820-8683 » FAX: (925) 820-6627 + Brentwood Phone: (926} 240-7260 ¢ FAX: {925) 240-7261
Email: Dist3@B0S.CCCounty.us ¢ www.co.conlra-costa.ca.us/depart/dis3/index.him

AGENDA ITEM — K-3




CONTIRACONTY COUNTY
OFIHCE OF THE SITIRI
BWID O LIVINGSTON
SHERNF-CORONEDR

January 20, 2011

TO ALL SMAC MEMBERS:

As Sheriff-Coroner of Contra Costa County, one of my responsibilities is to ensure we manage
our resonrces effectively during these challenging economic times,

[ understand that the Sheriff's Municipal Advisory Committee (SMAC) was formed ity 2005, to
provide an opportunity for the Office of the Sheriff and the Discovery Bay Community to

communicate on matters of mutual concern and to excliange ideas.

In that regard, a number of actions were taken wihich assisted in keeping those lines of
communication open between the Office of the Sheriff and Discovery Bay: A representative from
this Office attends monthly Community Services District meetings; the new Discovery Bay
Community Policing Annex is open; the new resident deputy program is in place, and the PG
Advisory Group provides recommendations on the future use of P6 funds for Discovery Bay.

Having attained the goals set forth at the first meeting in 2005, the S VMLA.C group, at the meeting
on Janvary 20, 2011, decided to suspend its current quarterly meeting format. We will monitor
this decision and revisit the need to schedule future meetings if warranted,

I would like to thank each of you for your time, effort and commitment as a member of SMAC
and the valuable contributions you made toward improving public safety in your community. You
pravided this Office with invaluable input and guidance during some very difficult times. Your
service to the community of Discovery Bay is to be commended. Please aceept my personal thank

you,

Please feel free to contact me or my area Commander Lisutenant Mike Burton if you have any
questions or concerns, Lieutenant Burton can be reached at (925) 427-8510 or email at

mburt@so.ceceounty.us

Sincerely,

BAVID Q. LIVINGSTON
Sheriff-Coroner

DOL:mw

Ce: Mary Piepho, Supervisor, District 11

B51 Pine Svan’, T8 Flodr Martinez, California 943520039 « (925) 325-1500




\‘j‘_-
N AT
S .

B
s T L

9 (|
STATE ROUTE 4 BYPASS AUTHORITY o 9 d- 4l
Antioch - Brentwood - Oakley and Contra Costa County
A JOINT EXERCISE OF POWERS AGENCY

MINUTES
January 13, 2011

The STATE ROUTE 4 BYPASS AUTHORITY meeting was called to order in the Tri Delta
Transit Meeting Room, 801 Wilbur Avenue, Antioch, California by Chair Jim Frazier at

8:00 P.M.

ROLL CALL
Brian Kalinowski (Antioch), Bob Taylor (Brentwood), and Chair Jim Frazier
(Oakley)

PRESENT:

ABSENT.  Federal Glover (Contra Costa County)
STAFF: Dale Dennis, Program Manager |

ELECTION OF OFFICERS

Chair/Vice Chair

Director Kalinowski nominated Jim Frazier to serve as the Chalir and Bob Taylor to serve
as Vice Chair, Director Taylor seconded the nomination. There were no other
nominations. The nominations were closed. Jim Frazier was unanimously selected to
serve as the Chair and Bob Taylor to serve as the Vice Chair of the SR4 Bypass Authority

Board of Directors for 2011.

PUBLIC COMMENT

There were no comments from the public.
Chair Frazier moved the closed session to the end of the meeting.
CONSENT ITEMS

On motion by Director Taylor, seconded by Director Kalinowski, the Authority unanimously
adopted the Consent-ltems, as follows:

A.  APPROVED Minutes of December 9, 2010 meeting
B.  THE BOARD TOOK THE FOLLOWING ACTIONS

AGENDA ITEM - K-4




State Route 4 Bypass Authority Minutes
January 13, 2011

Page 2

1.

DETERMINED that conveyance of utility easements to the City of Antioch is
in the public interest and will not substantially conflict or interfere with the

Authority's use of the property.

APPROVED the conveyance of said easements, pursuant to Government
Code Section 25526.6

AUTHORIZED the Secretary or Designes to execute the easements.

DIRECTED the Real Property Division to deliver the easements to the City
of Antioch for acceptance and recording. ) -

C. THE BOARD TOOK THE FOLLOWING ACTIONS

1.

DETERMINED that conveyance of utility easements to the City of
Brentwood is in the public interest and will not substantially conflict or

interfere with the Authority’s use of the property.

APPROVED the conveyance of said easements, pursuant to Government
Code Section 25526.6 .

AUTHORIZED the Secretary or Designee to execute the easements.

DIRECTED the Real Property Division to deliver the easements to the City
of Brentwood for acceptance and recording.

D. THE BOARD TOOK THE FOLLOWING ACTIONS:

1.

DECLARED its intention to convey to the City of Antioch, three Authority
owned real properties identified in the Notice of Intention to Convey Real

Property.

" DETERMINED these properties are not required for Authority use.

TO TAKE FINAL ACTION on Thursday, February 10, 2011, at 6:30 P.M. in
the Tii Delta Transit Meeting Room, 801 Wilbur Avenuse, Antioch, California,
as the time and place it will meet to consummate this conveyance by a

unanimous vote.

DIRECTED the Real Property Division to have the Notice of Intention to
Convey Real Propeﬁy published one time, at least one week preceding the
date set for hearing in the Contra Costa Times, a newspaper of general

circulation (pursuant to Government Code Section 6061).




State Route 4 Bypass Authority Minutes

January 13, 2011
Page 3

ACCEPTED Audit Report prepared by Wallace Rowe and Associates, Certified
Public Accountants, for the Fiscal Year ending June 30, 2010. _

DENIED claim by Anthony J. Soldano, Jr., a minor, by and through his mother,
Nancy Soldano. '

DETERIVINATION ITEMS

A. RECEIVE Status Report on the SR4 Bypass Projects

Program Manager Dale Dennis provided a status report on the progress of the deli\fery
of phase one and phase two of the SR4 Bypass, as well as a status of the transfer and

relinquishment of the SR4 Bypass to Caltrans.

BOARDMEVIBER COMMENTS

There were no Boardmember comments.

CORRESPONDENCE

In response to Director Taylor as to the effectiveness of the flashing lights/speed monitors
on the Bypass, Mr. Dennis reported that there had been good responses from the CHP.

Chair Frazier adjourned into closed session at 8:06 P.M.

CLOSED SESSION

A. Conference with Legal Counse! — Anticipated Litigation
Substantial exposure to litigation pursuant to Government Code Section

54956.9(b): One potential case
Chair Frazier reconvened from closed session at 8:07 P.M. and advised that there was
nothing to report.

ADJOURNMENT

With no further business to come before the State Route 4 Bypass Authority, Chair
Frazier adjourned the meeting at 8:07 P.M. to the next meeting scheduled for February

10, 2011.

Respecifully submitted,

Anita L. Tucci-Smith
Minutes Cierk




. 9\. /(}* { l
Office of 8§ | s o
ice of Supervisor MaryN Pnepho ' / o

B}’I‘ on ) Contdet: Karyn Cornell (&~ ﬂw
Mﬂﬁli@lp al 181 Sand Creek Road, Surte L Bt
SO Bréntwood, CA 94513
Advisory 9252407260
Council Respecfiully submitted by
3 U 2
_ The Beran Munleipel Advi ivary Couneil serves as an advisory hody fo the
DRAFT Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors wid the County P!mmifzg Agencu.

Record of Actions
Meeting start time: 7:05 p.m.,
Thursday, January 20, 2017

1.) Mecting ealled to order by Chair Juarvez at 7:05 p.n. Courieil. members Della Nitia. Schmitf and
Lopéz present, Absent: C'ouneil member Belivan.absent,
2,) Publie ‘Comment: Mike Niesen distributed ideas tegarding the Camino Diablo and I-4 infersection

and expressed his continugd interest in this area. Mike Weber pravided an overview of his property and
his current application for a rlding academy with the Department of Conversation and Development,

sty g

3.) Review of Record of Actions of 12-2-10 méeting: Council member Lopez made a molion to accept
the Record of Actions with the correction of Couneil member Schmit’s attendaiice at the meeting. Second

made by Council member Della Nina. Motion carried 4- 0.

4.y Approval of Agenda; Council meniber Della Nina made a motion toraccept the agenda as prepared.
Second madé by. Couneil member Lopez. Motion caried 4-0.

5.) Piesentations:
1.) Status Update regarding thé State Route 239 projeét-Johii Greitzet, Senior Tr. ansporfation

Planner, Conira Costa County Depariment of Conservation and Development* Mr. Greitzer
disteibuted capies of a PowerPoint presentation and presented ari overview of the history of the funds for:
State Route 239 and a current status ypdate. M. Greitzer asked the group fo contact him with any
additional fhoughts on individuals to be included in the stakeholders group and closed by letting the Byron
MAGC members know he would continue t6 keep them updated on the matfer.

2.) Ordiriances and Regu]ations r cgardmg use of property in the Byroi sivea for growing medical
marijuana- Ryan Hernandez, ‘Seniox Plaiiner, Congra Costa County Depaximent of Conservation
and Development: Mr. Hernandez disfributed a copy of Title & from tho Contra Costa County Zoning
Code-and an excerpt from Title 21 from the Food and Drug Code. Mr. Herhandez stated that per these
cades growing medieal marijuana ig prohibited in Contra Costd Cotinty.An audiencé member had

questions regarding the hatter and was directed fo contact M., Hernaindez directly,

6.) Agency Reporis :

a.) East Conitra Costa Fire Protection Distriet: No report presented.

b.) Califoriiz nghway Patrols No:teport presented,
¢.) Office of Supervisor Mary N. Piepho Tield Representative Cornell presented on the following itenis:

reminder of the upcoming Adyisory Commities Training on February 28; residents can expect delays on ;
Vasco on Friday, Jahwary 21,2011 due to the Vasco Safety Improvement project; réminder to Byron !
MA.C miémber to ubmit ihen ethics and Brown Aet training certificates; Publie Works staff will be

This fneetiiig vecord is provided pliySuat 10 Béltér Governiient Ordiriance D3-6;-4r, ticle 25-2,205(d) of the Conira Costa
County Ordinance Code.

AGENDA ITEM — K-5




9,) Future Agenda Jtems:
a.) Follow-up presentation by Public Works Department regarding Camino Diablo and J-4 intersection,

10.} Adjourried At 8:12 p.i, to next meeting scheduled for February 17, 2011,

This nieeting record is provided pursuant io Better Government Ordinance'95-6, Article 23:2,205(d) of the Contra Costa
County:Ordinance Code.

3

b ot ok,




A

gay

CONTRA COSTALOCAL AGENCY FOUMATION COMMISSIAN ff N
651 Pine Street, Sixtly Floor © Mavtinez, CA94583-1229  F

e-mtail; Ilexe@lafco.coconntyus (e l P/b(e

(925) 335-1094 2 (925) 646-1228 EAX

/ Cloer

February 3, 2011

Rick Howard, General Manager
Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District

1800 Willow Lake Road
Discovery Bay, CA 94505..

SUBJECT;  Transmitial of Correspondence from Don Flini

Dear Rick:

On Febroary 1, 2011, the Contra Costa Local Ageney Formation Commission (LAFCO) received the atfached
comumnication fiom Don Flint, We have included this communication on the February 9, 2011 LAFCO agenda
wnder “Correspondence” for informational purposes,

In his letter, Mr, Flint expresses concerns relating to the District’s governance and operations, and asks that
LAFCO review these matlers as pait of a Municipal Service Review (MSR). 1t appears that some of the issues
raised in Mr, Flint’s letter may be addressed in a LARCO MSR, while other issues are under the purview of the

Disirict and other agencies,

By way of background, state law provides that on or before January 1, 2008, and every five years thereafter,
LAFCO shall, as necessary, review and update each local agency’s spliere of influence (SOD). In conjunction with

the SOT updates, LAFCO shall conduct a MSR,

Contra Costa LAPCO is currently completing its inaugural MSRs covering all municipal services in the County. In
2006, LAFCO completed agency-specific MSRs for the Town of Discovery Bay Community Service District
(DBCSD} and the Byron Sanitary District (BSD), Subsequently, in 2008-2009, LAFCO completed a countywide

- MSR covering all water/wastewater service providers.

Inn accordance with the current MSR work program, LAFCO is scheduled to prepate a second round conntywide
MSR covering water/wastewater services in 2012-2014. Unless otherwise directed by the Commission, LARCO
staff proposes to include DBCSD and BSD in this second round countywide MSR, rather than prepare agency-
specific MSRs for fhese two agencies as was dome in 2006, The coumywide reviews provide a mors

comprehensive review of certain services, such as water and wastewater services.

Please contact the LAFCO office if you have any questions regarding these or other LAFCO maifers,

Sigeerely,
B Cr

1 Ann Texeira
Executive Officer

¢: LAFCO Commissioners

AGENDA ITEM - K-6




